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SUMMARY: The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission proposes to
revise its regulations to update the
accounting and reporting requirements
under its Uniform Systems of Accounts
for jurisdictional public utilities, natural
gas companies and oil pipelines. The
Commission proposes to establish
uniform accounting requirements and
related accounts for the recognition of
changes in the fair value of certain
security investments, items of other
comprehensive income, derivative
instruments, and hedging activities. The
Commission proposes to add new
balance sheet accounts to the Uniform
Systems of Accounts to record items of
other comprehensive income and
derivative instruments. The
Commission also proposes to add new
general instructions and revise certain
account instructions to incorporate the
above changes in the existing Uniform
Systems of Accounts.

Additionally, the Commission
proposes to revise the following Annual
Reports: FERC Form No. 1, Annual
Report of Major Public Utilities,
Licensees and Others (Form 1); FERC
Form No. 1-F, Annual Report of
Nonmajor Public Utilities and Licensees
(Form 1-F); FERC Form No. 2, Annual
Report of Major Natural Gas Companies
(Form 2); FERC Form No. 2—-A, Annual
Report of Nonmajor Natural Gas
Companies (Form 2—A); and Form No. 6,
Annual Report of Oil Pipeline
Companies (Form 6) to include the new
accounts and new schedules proposed
by this rulemaking.

An important objective of the
proposed rule is to provide sound and
uniform accounting and financial
reporting for the above types of
transactions and events. The new
instructions and accounts for recording
the above transactions and events will
result in improved, consistent and
complete accounting and reporting. The
addition of new accounts and new
reporting schedule is intended to

address and resolve the problems of lack
of visibility, completeness and
consistency of accounting and reporting
changes in the fair value of certain
financial instruments, items of other
comprehensive income, derivative
instruments and hedging activities, in
the above mentioned FERC Forms.

DATES: Comments on the proposed
rulemaking are due on or before March
11, 2002.

ADDRESSES: File written comments with
the Office of the Secretary, Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888
First Street, NE., Washington, DC,
20426. Comments should reference
Docket No. RM02-3-000. Comments
may be filed electronically or by paper
(an original and 14 copies, with an
accompanying computer diskette in the
prescribed format requested).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mark Klose, (Technical Information),
Office of the Executive Director,
Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, 888 First Street, NE.,
Washington, DC 20426, (202) 219-
2959.

Julia A. Lake, (Legal Information), Office
of the General Counsel, Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888
First Street, NE., Washington, DC
20426, (202) 208-2019.
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Instruments, Comprehensive Income,
Derivatives and Hedging Activities;
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

December 20, 2001.
1. Introduction

In this notice of proposed rulemaking
(NOPR), the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (Commission) proposes to
amend its Uniform Systems of
Accounts ! for public utilities and
licensees 2 (public utilities), natural gas
companies 3 (gas companies) and oil
pipeline companies 4 (oil pipelines).
Briefly, the Commission proposes to
establish uniform accounting
requirements for the recognition of
changes in the fair value of certain
security investments, items of other
comprehensive income, derivative
instruments, and hedging activities. The
Commission proposes to add new
balance sheet accounts to the Uniform
Systems of Accounts to record items of
other comprehensive income and
changes in the fair value of derivative
instruments. The Commission also
proposes to add new general
instructions for the accounting of
derivative instruments and hedging
activities along with new instructions
for the accounting of items of other
comprehensive income. Revisions to
existing investment asset accounts and
general instructions are proposed to
incorporate fair value accounting for

1 Section 301(a) of the Federal Power Act (FPA),
16 U.S.C. 825(a), section 8 of the Natural Gas Act
(NGA), 15 U.S.C. 717g and section 20 of the
Interstate Commerce Act (ICA), 49 App. U.S.C. 20
(1988), authorize the Commission to prescribe rules
and regulations concerning accounts, records and
memoranda as necessary or appropriate for the
purposes of administering the FPA, NGA and the
ICA. The Commission may prescribe a system of
accounts for jurisdictional companies and, after
notice and opportunity for hearing, may determine
the accounts in which particular outlays and
receipts will be entered, charged or credited.

2Part 101 Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject
to the Provisions of the Federal Power Act. 18 CFR
part 101.

3Part 201 Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Natural Gas Companies Subject to the
Provisions of the Natural Gas Act. 18 CFR part 201.

4Part 352 Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Oil Pipeline Companies Subject to
the Provisions of the Interstate Commerce Act. 18
CFR part 352.
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trading and available-for-sale type
security investments.

Additionally, the Commission
proposes to revise the following Annual
Reports: FERC Form No. 1, Annual
Report of Major Public Utilities,
Licensees and Others (Form 1); FERC
Form No. 1-F, Annual Report of
Nonmajor Public Utilities and Licensees
(Form 1-F); FERC Form No. 2, Annual
Report of Major Natural Gas Companies
(Form 2); FERC Form No. 2—A, Annual
Report of Nonmajor Natural Gas
Companies (Form 2—A); and Form No. 6,
Annual Report of Oil Pipeline
Companies (Form 6) to include the new
accounts and a new schedule proposed
by this rulemaking.?

The purpose of the proposed rule is
to provide useful financial information
to regulatory agencies and other users of
the financial statements of public
utilities, gas companies and oil
pipelines by establishing uniform
accounting and reporting requirements
for items of other comprehensive
income, changes in the fair value of
investment securities, derivatives, and
hedging activities. An important
objective of the proposed rule is to
provide sound and uniform accounting
and financial reporting for the above
types of transactions and events. The
Commission is of the view that such
requirements are needed at this time
because these types of transactions and
events are not specifically addressed in
the existing Uniform Systems of
Accounts or in FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2,
2—A, and 6. This NOPR is part of the
Commission’s ongoing effort to address
emerging accounting pronouncements
within the context of the Uniform
Systems of Accounts.®

There are, however, a number of
entities with market-based rates that
have been exempted from the
Commission’s Uniform System of
Accounts, and thus would not be
subject to the proposed rule. For
instance, parts 41, 101, and 141 of the
Commission’s regulations prescribe
certain informational requirements that
focus on the assets that a public utility
owns. For market-based applications,

5The FERC Annual Reports bear the following
OMB approvals: Form No. 1 has OMB approval
number 1902-0021; Form No. 1-F has OMB
approval number 1902-0029; Form No. 2 has OMB
approval number 1902-0028; Form No. 2—A has
OMB approval number 1902-0030; and Form No.
6 has OMB approval number 1902—-0022.

60n August 10, 2001, the Commission’s Chief
Accountant issued interim accounting guidance on
the proper accounting and reporting requirements
for changes in the fair value of certain investments
in marketable securities, items of other
comprehensive income, and derivatives and
hedging activities. See, All Jurisdictional Public
Utilities, Licensees, Natural Gas Companies, and
Oil Pipeline Companies, 96 FERC {62,147 (2001).

the Commission has taken the position
that since a marketer does not own any
electric power generation or
transmission facilities, its jurisdictional
facilities would be only corporate and
documentary, its costs would be
determined by utilities that sell power
to it, and its earnings would not be
defined and regulated in terms of an
authorized return on invested capital,
and that, accordingly, it would grant
waivers to marketers of the
requirements of these Parts. The
Commission has also granted power
marketers’ requests for blanket approval
under Part 34 of the Commission’s
regulations for all future issuances of
securities and assumptions of liability,
assuming that no party objects to such
treatment during a notice period which
the Commission provides.” The purpose
of section 204 of the Federal Power Act,
which Part 34 implements, is to ensure
the financial viability of public utilities
obligated to serve electric consumers.
The Commission concluded that since
marketers do not obligate themselves to
serve electric consumers, the
requirements are inapplicable.?

As the development of competitive
wholesale power markets continues,
however, independent and affiliated
power marketers and power producers
are playing more significant roles in the
electric power industry. In light of the
evolving nature of the electric power
industry, the Commission seeks
comment on the extent to which these
entities should be required to follow the
Uniform System of Accounts, what
financial information, if any, should be
reported by these entities, how
frequently it should be reported, and, in
particular, whether these exempted
entities should be subject to reporting
the information required in the
proposed regulations. Furthermore, the
Commission seeks comments on
whether we should rescind the part 34
blanket authorizations granted to these
entities and require these entities to
comply with the filing requirement of
part 34 for all future issuances of
securities and assumptions of liabilities.

7 We note that the Commission’s jurisdiction over
issuances of securities and assumptions of
liabilities under section 204 of the FPA applies only
to entities that are public utilities as defined in the
FPA and only where the public utilities’ security
issues are not regulated by a State commission (see
FPA section 204(f)).

8 See, e.g., St. Joe Minerals Corp, 21 FERC
161,323 (1982); Cliffs Electric Service Company, 32
FERC {61,372 (1985); Citizens Energy Corporation,
35 FERC 761,198 (1986); Howell Gas Management
Company, 40 FERC {61,336 (1987); Citizens Power
& Light Corporation, 48 FERC {61,210 (1989);
National Electric Associates Limited Partnership, 50
FERC {61,378 (1990); and Nevada Sun-Peak
Limited Partnership, 86 FERC {61,243 (1999).

Finally, the proposed rule is not
intended to prescribe the ratemaking
treatment for items of other
comprehensive income or for derivative
instruments and hedging activities. The
Commission’s proposal does not bar
regulatory commissions (including this
Commission) from adopting any
particular ratemaking treatment for
these transactions.

II. Background

A. General

In recent years, fair value
measurements have become useful in
assisting investors, creditors and other
users of the financial data in making
rational investment, credit and similar
decisions. The use of fair value as a
measurement attribute for financial
reporting has grown in importance and
relevance. Despite this fact, the
companies that this Commission
regulates have had only a relatively
small number of transactions for which
fair value measurements would be
appropriate. This however is changing.
As the regulated industries restructure,
fair value will provide a relevant
measure of economic effects for a
growing number of transactions and
events. The potential usefulness of fair
value information has resulted in the
Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) 9 issuing new accounting
pronouncements affecting the manner in
which certain types of financial
instruments, derivatives and hedging
activities are measured and reported in
the financial statements applicable to
entities in general.10

The Commission considers the
requirements contained in Financial
Accounting Standards (FAS) 115, 130
and 133 to be an improvement in
financial accounting and reporting
practices if properly implemented. Also,
as a general proposition, the
Commission considers it desirable for
its accounting requirements and those
used for general purpose financial
reporting to be consistent. While some
companies have implemented certain
aspects of these pronouncements, the
implementation has not been uniform
concerning the accounting and reporting

9FASB and other accounting bodies are
responsible for establishing and improving financial
accounting and reporting standards for private
sector companies.

10 The accounting pronouncements issued by
FASB were Financial Accounting Standards (FAS)
115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt
and Equity Securities, 130, Reporting
Comprehensive Income, and 133, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as
amended by 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative
Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities. These
accounting pronouncements may be obtained from
FASB at (http://accounting.rutgers.edu/raw/fasb/).
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to the Commission in the FERC Forms
1, 1-F, 2, 2—A, and 6. Therefore the
Commission plans to implement the
principles and concepts set forth in FAS
115, 130 and 133 for FERC accounting
and reporting purposes effective upon
the issuance of a final order in this
proceeding. Consequently, the interim
accounting and reporting guidance
provided by the Chief Accountant on
August 10, 2001, will be superceded
with the issuance of the final rule in this
proceeding.11

In summary, the Commission
considers that the proposed accounting
and reporting changes will provide
consistent accounting and reporting of
changes in the fair value of financial
investments, derivatives and hedging
activities. The proposed changes will
also minimize the accounting and
reporting burden on jurisdictional
entities and assist the Commission in its
analysis of profitability, efficiency, risk
management, and in its overall
monitoring effort.

In order to provide a context for the
Commission’s proposed changes the key
aspects of the relevant FASB
pronouncements are provided below.

B. Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities

In May 1993, the FASB issued
Financial Accounting Standard (FAS)
115, Accounting for Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity Securities, effective
for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 1993. This statement addresses the
accounting and reporting for
investments in equity securities that
have readily determinable fair value and
for all investments in debt securities.

This accounting pronouncement
requires entities to classify investments
in securities into one of three categories,
held-to-maturity, trading, or available-
for-sale.

The first category of investments,
held-to-maturity, consists of debt
securities that the entity has the intent
and ability to hold to maturity. For debt
securities held to maturity, the cost will
be the amount realized when the entity
redeems the security. Therefore,
changes in the fair value of securities
held to maturity are not recognized
during the period the entity holds the
security investment.

Securities that fall into the second
category, trading type securities, reflect
active and frequent buying and selling.
They are held for short periods of time
with the objective of generating profits
from short term differences in price.
Entities must recognize unrealized
holding gains and losses on trading type

11 See note 6.

securities in earnings when the fair
value of security changes.

Securities that do not fall into the
category of held-to-maturity or trading
type securities are considered to be
available-for-sale. Changes in the fair
value of available for sale type securities
are reflected in the financial statements
in “other comprehensive income” rather
than earnings. This accounting
treatment results in unrealized holding
gains and losses on debt and equity
securities that are available for sale
being reported outside of earnings
because they are not actively managed
in a trading account.

C. Other Comprehensive Income

In June 1997, the FASB issued FAS
130, Reporting Comprehensive Income.
This statement established the standards
for reporting comprehensive income in
a full set of general-purpose financial
statements effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 1997.
Comprehensive income represents the
change in equity of an entity during a
period from transactions and other
events and circumstances from
nonowner sources. Comprehensive
income is composed of traditional net
income plus items of “other
comprehensive income.” 12

Items of other comprehensive income
are amounts under existing accounting
standards that were permitted to bypass
the income statement and be recorded
directly in a separate section of equity.
These amounts were required to be
classified by their category and reported
separately from retained earnings and
additional paid-in capital. Under
existing accounting standards other
comprehensive income categories
include, foreign currency items,
minimum pension liability adjustments,
unrealized gains and losses on certain
investments in debt and equity
securities, and cash flow hedge
amounts.

Under the provision’s of FAS 130,
entities may report the categories of
other comprehensive income using an
income statement format or by showing
the amounts as part of the Statement of
Shareholders Equity. Entities may also
report the amounts on a before-tax or
after-tax basis provided that certain
disclosures are made in the notes to the
financial statements.

12 Comprehensive income is defined by FASB in
Concepts Statement No. 6 as, “the change in equity
[net assets] of a business enterprise during a period
from transactions and other events and
circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes
all changes in equity during a period except those
resulting from investments by owners and
distributions to owners.”

D. Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities

1. General

In June 1998, the FASB issued FAS
No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, as
amended on June 2000, by FAS 138,
Accounting for Certain Derivative
Instruments and Certain Hedging
Activities. This pronouncement was
issued in a response to an increased use
of derivatives and to resolve problems
with the accounting and reporting
practices for derivatives and hedging
activities. These problems included
incomplete and inconsistent accounting
guidance on the effects of derivative
transactions and hedging activities. The
effects of derivatives were not
transparent in the basic financial
statements, and many derivative
instruments were carried ‘“‘off-balance-
sheet” regardless of whether they were
formally part of a hedging strategy. The
FASB issued new accounting guidance
to address these concerns.

2. Definition of a Derivative

A derivative instrument is defined for
accounting purposes based on its
distinguishing characteristics rather
than by specific examples of derivative
instruments such as futures or option
contracts because the expansion of
financial markets and other contracts
could ultimately render obsolete a
definition based solely on examples.

A derivative instrument is a financial
instrument or other contract with all of
the following characteristics:

First, the instrument has one or more
underlyings. An underlying is a
specified interest rate, security price,
commodity price, foreign exchange rate,
index of prices or rates, or other
variable. An underlying may be a price
or rate of an asset or liability but is not
the asset or liability itself.

Second, the instrument must have one
or more notional amounts or payment
provisions. A notional amount
represents quantity such as a number of
currency units, shares, bushels, pounds
or other units specified in a derivative
instrument. Those terms determine the
amount of the settlement or settlements,
and, in some cases, whether or not a
settlement is required.

Third, the instrument requires no
initial net investment or an initial net
investment that is smaller than would
be required for other types of contracts
that would be expected to have similar
response to changes in market factors.

Finally, the instrument requires or
permits net settlement. It can readily be
settled net by a means outside the
contract, or it provides for delivery of an
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asset that puts the recipient in a
position not substantially different from
net settlement.

Certain types of contracts are
exempted from the requirements of this
statement. For example, normal
purchases and normal sales contracts
that provided for the purchase or sale of
goods that will be delivered in
quantities expected to be used or sold
by the reporting entity over a reasonable
period in the normal course of business
are not considered derivative
instruments. This exception is
commonly referred to as the normal
purchases and normal sales scope
exception. The exception would include
typical purchases and sales of inventory
items, certain insurance contracts, and
employee compensation agreements.
Derivative instruments that do not
qualify for the normal purchases and
normal sales scope exception, or other
exceptions provided for under the
statement, are reflected in the financial
statements. Consequently, most futures,
forwards, swaps, and option contracts
meet the definition of a derivative
instrument and changes in their fair
value would be reflected in the financial
statements.

3. Accounting for a Derivative
Instrument

Changes in the fair value of derivative
instruments depends upon its intended
use and designation. Essentially, entities
recognize in earnings in the period of
the change gains or losses on certain
derivative instruments not designated as
a hedge instrument. The change in the
value of the derivative instrument is
reflected on the balance sheet as an
asset or liability with a corresponding
amount recognized in earnings. This
accounting effectively provides users of
the financial statements with
information concerning the value of the
derivative instrument as if it had been
settled in the market place.

4. Hedge Accounting

Providing certain criteria are met, a
derivative may be specifically
designated as a fair value or cash flow
hedge. Entities hedge to manage risk to
prices, interest rates, or foreign currency
exposures. Under the rules for hedge
accounting the changes in the fair value
of the derivative are measured at fair
value with adjustments made to the
carrying amount of the items being
hedged (as in a fair value hedge) or to
other comprehensive income (as in a
cash flow hedge) to the extent the hedge
is effective.

a. Fair Value Hedge

In a fair value hedge a derivative
instrument is designated as a hedge

against exposure to changes in the fair
value of a recognized asset, liability, or
a firm commitment. A firm commitment
is defined as an agreement with an
unrelated party, binding on both parties
and usually legally enforceable. The
agreement specifies all significant terms,
including the quantity to be exchanged,
the fixed price, and the timing of the
transaction. The fixed price may be
expressed as a specified amount of an
entity’s functional currency or a foreign
currency. It may also be expressed as a
specified interest rate or specified
effective yield.

In a fair value hedge, the change in
value of the derivative instrument is
recognized in earnings in the period of
the change together with the offsetting
gain or loss on the item being hedged.
To the extent that a hedge is perfectly
effective, it will produce the same
offsetting amounts in earnings so that
net income is not impacted by the
hedge. However, amounts would be
reflected in earnings to the extent that
the hedge is not effective in offsetting
the change in value of the item being
hedged.

Additionally, fair value hedge
accounting results in an adjustment of
the carrying amount of the hedged asset
or liability. In the case of a fair value
hedge of a firm commitment, a new
asset or liability is created. As a result
of the hedge relationship, the new asset
or liability ultimately becomes part of
the carrying amount of the item being
hedged.

b. Cash Flow Hedge

A cash flow hedge uses a derivative
instrument to protect against the risk
caused by variable prices or costs, that
cause future cash flows to be uncertain.
It is a hedge against an anticipated or
forecasted transaction that is probable of
occurring in the future but the amount
of the transaction has not been fixed.

In a cash flow hedge, the effective
portion of the derivative’s gain or loss
is initially reported as a component of
other comprehensive income. The
ineffective portion of the gain or loss is
reported in earnings immediately.
Amounts recorded in other
comprehensive income are reclassified
into earnings when the hedged item
affects earnings.

c. Documentation of Hedge
Relationship

Entities must keep extensive
documentation of the hedge
relationship. An entity that elects to
apply the special hedge accounting is
required to document at the inception of
the hedge the risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking the hedge,
including the hedge instrument, the
related transaction, the nature of the risk

being hedged, and how hedge
effectiveness will be determined.

The company’s documentation of its
overall risk management philosophy is
essential in addressing the role that
derivative instruments and hedging
activities play in achieving the
company’s risk management objectives.

Concurrent designation and
documentation of a hedge is critical
because an entity could retroactively
identify a transaction as a hedge or
change a method of measuring
effectiveness to achieve a desired
outcome. At the inception of the hedge
formal documentation is required that
identifies the hedging instrument and
specifically identifies the hedged item
or transaction along with the nature of
the risk being hedged. Entities are
required to formally document how
effectiveness will be assessed at the
adoption of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis.

III. Discussion
A. General

The Commission’s existing Uniform
Systems of Accounts for public utilities,
gas companies and oil pipelines do not
specifically address the proper
accounting and reporting for changes in
the fair value of certain investment
securities, derivative instruments, and
hedging activities. Additionally, the
existing Uniform Systems of Accounts
do not contain specific accounts to
record amounts related to items of other
comprehensive income or a format to
display comprehensive income in the
FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2—A, and 6.

Without specific instructions and
accounts for recording and reporting the
above transactions and events,
inconsistent and incomplete accounting
will result. For example, if the effects of
certain derivative instruments and
hedging activities are not properly
reported to the Commission in the FERC
Annual Reports, it will be difficult for
the Commission and others to determine
the extent and effects of derivatives on
a jurisdictional entity’s’ financial
statements and results of operations.
The addition of new accounts and
related general instructions is intended
to improve the visibility, completeness
and consistency of accounting and
reporting of changes in the fair value of
certain investment securities, items of
other comprehensive income,
derivatives and hedging activities.

Also, the addition of the proposed
new accounts and related reporting
requirements to the FERC Forms 1, 1—
F, 2, 2A and 6 will reduce regulatory
uncertainty as to the proper accounting
and reporting for these items and
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minimize regulatory burden by reducing
the potential differences in the manner
in which these amounts are reported to
shareholders and to the Commission.
Finally, the reporting of derivatives and
hedging activities by jurisdictional
entities will assist the Commission in its
analysis of profitability, efficiency, risk
and in its overall monitoring effort.

B. Proposed Accounting for Trading and
Available-for-Sale Type Securities

Under the Commission’s Uniforms
Systems of Accounts for public utilities
and gas companies, all types of
securities are recorded at cost and
subsequent changes in the fair value of
security investments are not recognized
in the financial statements. The Uniform
System of Accounts for oil pipelines
requires adjustments to the carrying
value of security investments when
certain conditions are met.

The Commission is of the view that
fair value measurement of the trading
and available-for-sale type securities
presents relevant and useful information
to existing and potential investors,
creditors, regulators and others in
making credit and other decisions. Fair
value measurements will also provide
useful information to the Commission
concerning the status of certain amounts
set aside to fund future obligations.

The Commission therefore proposes
to add language to its security
investment accounts for public utilities,
gas companies, and oil pipelines to
permit the recognition of changes in the
fair value of trading and available-for-
sale types of securities due to unrealized
holding gains and losses.13 The
Commission also proposes amending its
oil pipeline General Instruction 1-15,
Accounting for marketable equity
securities, and remove oil pipeline
Accounts 23, 24, and 75.5 to conform
the regulations to the proposed changes.

C. Proposed Accounting for Other
Comprehensive Income

As part of the proposed rule, the
Commission proposes to revise the
Uniform Systems of Accounts for public
utilities, gas companies and oil
pipelines to provide accounting for
items of other comprehensive income.
As proposed, new equity Account 219,

13 The security investment accounts for public
utilities and gas pipeline companies are: Account
124, Other investments; Account 125, Sinking
funds (Major only); Account 126, Depreciation fund
(Major only); Account 127, Amortization fund
(Major only); Account 128, Other special funds
(Major only); and Account 129, Special funds
(Nonmajor only). The security investment asset
accounts for oil pipelines are Account 11,
Temporary investments; Account 21, Other
investments; and Account 22, Sinking and other
funds.

Accumulated other comprehensive
income, would be created for public
utilities and gas companies, and a new
equity Account 77, Accumulated other
comprehensive income, would be
established for oil pipelines to include
the accumulated balance for items of
other comprehensive income. The
accounts will require supporting records
be maintained by each category of other
comprehensive income for reporting the
information in the FERC Form 1, 1F, 2,
2A, and 6.

As proposed, a new equity account
entitled Account 219.1, Other
comprehensive income, for public
utilities and gas companies, and a new
account entitled Account 77.1, Other
comprehensive income, for oil pipeline
companies, would be established to
include amounts for items of other
comprehensive income for the reporting
year. The purpose of these accounts is
to record the activity for items of other
comprehensive income during the year.
At year end, the amounts recorded in
Account 219.1 and Account 77.1 would
be transferred to the new equity
Account 219 and Account 77,
respectively. Consequently, Accounts
219.1 and 77.1 as proposed will always
have a zero beginning and year end
balance and therefore the Commission
proposes not to include these accounts
as part of the balance sheet schedules.
Accounts 219.1 and 77.1 will capture
activity during the year for items of
other comprehensive income and the
activity will be reported in a proposed
new schedule entitled ““Statement of
Comprehensive Income and Hedging
Activities.”

The proposed instructions to the other
comprehensive income accounts for all
jurisdictional entities will require that
supporting records be maintained by
each category of other comprehensive
income. This level of detail is required
so that the entity is able to identify the
amounts associated with the item when
it enters into the determination of
earnings in current or subsequent
periods.

Finally, reclassification adjustments
are required to be made for items of
other comprehensive income to avoid
double counting an item in net income
and other comprehensive income. The
proposed instructions to Accounts 219
and 219.1 for public utilities and natural
gas companies, and the proposed
instructions to Accounts 77 and 77.1 for
oil pipeline companies will require that
reclassification adjustments be made
directly to these accounts as
appropriate. This proposed accounting
treatment for reclassification
adjustments will minimize the need for
creating a new account to capture

amounts solely related to
reclassification adjustments.

D. Proposed Accounting for Derivatives
and Hedging Activities

1. General

The Commission’s existing Uniform
Systems of Accounts for public utilities,
natural gas companies and oil pipelines
do not contain specific accounts to
record changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments used in hedging
and non-hedging activities. The
Commission considers that the addition
of new accounts and instructions will
provide improved visibility, and
completeness of accounting and
reporting of derivatives and hedging
activities by jurisdictional entities. As
part of the proposed rule, the
Commission proposes to revise the
Uniform Systems of Accounts to
provide accounting for derivatives and
hedging activities.

2. Proposed General Instructions for Fair
Value and Cash Flow Hedges

The Commission proposes to add a
new general instruction that would
require public utilities, natural gas
companies, and oil pipelines to record
changes in the fair value of the
derivative instrument designated as a
cash flow hedge to other comprehensive
income. The ineffective portion of the
cash flow hedge will be charged to the
same income or expense account that
would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of, or otherwise
settled.

The proposed instructions would also
require jurisdictional entities to record
changes in the fair value of a derivative
instrument designated as a fair value
hedge in this account with a concurrent
charge to a subaccount of the asset or
liability that carries the item being
hedged. The ineffective portion of the
fair value hedge would be charged to the
same income or expense account that
would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of, or otherwise
settled.

3. Proposed Changes to General
Instruction 21. Allowances

The Commission is also proposing to
make technical changes to its existing
general instructions concerning the
accounting for hedge transactions
related to exchange traded allowance
future contracts. General Instruction No.
21. Allowances, of Part 101, directs
public utilities to defer in Account 186,
Miscellaneous deferred debits, or
Account 253, Other deferred credits, the
costs and benefits from hedging
transactions associated with exchange
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traded allowance future contracts. The
Commission is proposing to delete
paragraph I to be consistent with
proposed accounting for derivatives.
The accounting framework proposed for
derivatives would also include
exchange traded future allowances.

4. Proposed Accounting for Derivative
Assets and Liabilities

As proposed, two new asset and two
new liability accounts would be
established to include amounts related
to the changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments not designated as
a cash flow or fair value hedges. The
two new asset accounts are Account
175, Derivative instrument assets, for
public utilities and natural gas
companies, and Account 46, Derivative
instrument assets, for oil pipeline
companies. The two new liability
accounts are Account 244, Derivative
instrument liabilities, for public utilities
and natural gas companies, and Account
65, Derivative instrument liabilities, for
oil pipeline companies.

Public utilities and natural gas
companies would charge Account 421,
Miscellaneous nonoperating income,
with the corresponding amount of the
change in the fair value of the derivative
instruments. Oil pipelines would charge
Account 660, Miscellaneous income
charges, with the corresponding amount
of the change in the fair value of the
derivative instruments.

The Commission recognizes that
under certain circumstances rate
regulators may include all or part of a
derivative instruments change in value
in the development of rates even though
the derivative instrument is not part of
a fair value or cash flow hedge. The
Commission therefore proposes where
regulators explicitly approve the
inclusion of the changes in fair value of
derivative instruments in the
development of rates, company’s will
reclassify those amounts from Account
421 or Account 660 to the appropriate
utility operating revenue or expense
account that will be charged with the
transaction when it settles.

The Commission also recognizes that
companies are required to classify
derivative asset and liabilities as current
or long-term on their balance sheets. In
order to facilitate reporting derivative
asset and liabilities to shareholders in
general purpose financial statements,
companies may create current and long-
term subaccounts associated with the
proposed new derivative balance sheet
accounts.

Finally, if the derivative instrument
does not qualify for hedge accounting,
but it is probable that the rate regulator
will include the changes in the fair

value of the derivative instrument in the
future development of rates, the entity
must follow the Commission’s existing
accounting regulations for the
recognition of regulatory assets and
regulatory liabilities.

5. Proposed Accounting for Fair Value
and Cash Flow Hedges

As proposed, two new asset and two
new liability accounts would be
established to include amounts related
to the changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments designated as a
cash flow or fair value hedges. The two
new asset accounts are Account 176,
Derivative instrument assets-Hedges, for
public utilities and natural gas
companies, and Account 47, Derivative
instrument assets-Hedges, for oil
pipelines. The two new liability
accounts are Account 245, Derivative
instrument liabilities-Hedges, for public
utilities and natural gas companies, and
Account 66, Derivative instrument
liabilities-Hedges, for oil pipelines.

E. Proposed Changes to the FERC
Annual Reports Forms

The proposed accounting changes, if
adopted, will require one new schedule
and changes to existing balance sheet
schedules in the FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2,
2—A, and 6 filed with the Commission
by public utilities, gas companies, and
oil pipelines. The proposed new
schedule is attached in Appendix A and
the proposed changes to the FERC
Forms are discussed below.

As previously mentioned, entities
have a choice of formats for their
general purpose financial statements
along with a choice of reporting certain
items net of reclassification adjustments
and a choice of reporting these amounts
on a net-of-tax or pre-tax basis provided
that certain footnote disclosure
requirements are met. In order to
provide consistent accounting and
reporting of items of other
comprehensive income the Commission
is adding a new schedule entitled
“Statement of Comprehensive Income
and Hedging Activities”” with
instructions on the proper footnote
disclosures for the FERC Forms 1, 1-F,
2,2-A, and 6.

This proposed new schedule is
modeled after an income statement
approach which provides the most
transparency for the components of
other comprehensive income and is
more consistent with the overall
framework of the FASB Concepts
Statements. The proposed income
statement format would also avoid
duplication of data already reported on
other schedules. This new schedule will

show the components of other
comprehensive income and require:

(1) The reporting of categories of other
comprehensive income on a net-of-tax
basis, where appropriate, along with the
reporting of the related tax effects
allocated to each component, in a
footnote to the schedule.

(2) The reporting of accumulated
other comprehensive income balances at
year end by category, in a footnote to the
schedule.

(3) The reporting of fair value hedge
balances at year end by category, in a
footnote to the schedule.

The Commission concludes that the
above reporting requirements would not
be a significant reporting burden to
industry since the information is
already being captured by their
accounting systems for internal and
external reporting as needed.

IV. Regulatory Flexibility Act Statement

The Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA)
requires agencies to prepare certain
statements, descriptions, and analyses
of proposed rules that will have a
significant economic impact on a
substantial number of small entities.14
The Commission is not required to make
such analyses if a rule would not have
such an effect.

The Commission concludes that this
rule would not have such an impact on
small entities. Most filing companies
regulated by the Commission do not fall
within the RFA’s definition of a small
entity.1> As previously mentioned, the
Commission concludes that this
reporting would not be a significant
burden to industry since the
information is already being captured by
their accounting systems and generally
being reported to shareholders and
others at a company, or at a
consolidated business level.

However, if the reporting
requirements represent an undue
burden on small businesses, the entity
affected may seek a waiver of the
disclosure requirements from the
Commission.

V. Environmental Impact Statement

The Commission excludes certain
actions not having a significant effect on
the human environment from the
requirement to prepare an
environmental assessment or an
environmental impact statement.?® No

145 U.S.C. 601-612.

155 U.S.C. 601(3), citing to section 3 of the Small
Business Act, 15 U.S.C. 632. Section 3 of the Small
Business Act defines a “small-business concern” as
a business which is independently owned and
operated and which is not dominant in its field of
operation.

1618 CFR 380.4.
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environmental consideration is raised
by the promulgation of a rule that is
procedural or does not substantially
change the effect of legislation or
regulations being amended.? The
proposed rule updates the Parts 101,
201 and 352 of the Commission’s
regulations, and does not substantially
change the effect of the underlying
legislation or the regulations being
revised or eliminated. Accordingly, no
environmental consideration is
necessary.

VI. Information Collection Statement
and Public Reporting Burden

The following collections of
information contained in this proposed
rule have been submitted to the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) for
review under § 3507(d) of the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44
U.S.C. 3507(d). Comments are solicited
on the Commission’s need for this
information, whether the information
will have practical utility, the accuracy

of provided burden estimates, ways to
enhance the quality, utility, and clarity
of the information to be collected, and
any suggested methods for minimizing
respondent’s burden, including the use
of automated information techniques.

Estimated Annual Burden: The
Commission estimates that on average it
will take respondents 2 hours to comply
with the proposed requirements. This
will result in total hours for the
following collections of information:

’ Number of Number of | Total annual
Data collection respondents | responses hours

L L O o o T PSSR PRPRRIN 210 210 420
FERC Form 1-F 7 7 14
FERC Form 2 ....... 57 57 114
FERC Form 2-A 57 57 114
L L O o T TSRS PRSI 159 159 318
I €= PSSP ISR OTRROTRR 980

Total Annual Hours for Collection:
(Reporting + Recordkeeping, (if
appropriate)) = 980 + 470 hours*
(recordkeeping) = 1,450 hours.

*This estimate is based on an average
of 3 hours per respondent for
recordkeeping purposes.

Information Collection Costs: The
Commission seeks comments on the
costs to comply with these
requirements. It has projected the cost
for complying to be the following: 1,450
hours + 2,080 x $117,041 = $81,596.
Annualized Capital/Startup Costs—$0
Annualized Costs (Operations &

Maintenance)—$81,596
Total Annualized Costs—$81,596

OMB’s regulations require it to
approve certain information collection
requirements imposed by agency rule.
The Commission is submitting
notification of this proposed rule to
OMB.18

Title: FERC Form 1 Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees and
Others;

FERC Form 1-F Annual Report For
Non-Major Public Utilities and
Licensees;

FERC Form 2 Annual Report for Major
Natural Gas Companies;

FERC Form 2—A Annual Report for
Nonmajor natural gas companies;

FERC Form No. 6 Annual Report of
Oil Pipeline Companies.

Action: Proposed Collections.

OMB Control No: 1902-0021; 1902—
0029; 1902—0028; 1902—-0030; and 1902—
0022.

Respondents: Business or other for
profit.

1718 CFR 380.4(a)(2)(ii).

Frequency of Responses: Annual.

Necessity of the Information: The
Commission’s existing Uniform Systems
of Accounts do not specifically address
the proper accounting and reporting for
changes in fair value of certain
investment securities, and derivative
instruments and hedging activities.
Additionally, the existing Uniform
Systems of Accounts do not contain
specific accounts to record amounts
related to items of other comprehensive
income in its annual financial reports.

Without specific instructions and
accounts for recording and reporting the
above transactions and events,
inconsistent and incomplete accounting
will result. The addition of new
accounts and related general
instructions is intended to improve the
visibility, completeness and consistency
of accounting practices for derivative
instruments and hedging activities, and
items of other comprehensive income.

As these derivative instruments are
risk-shifting devices, it is important to
identify and fully comprehend the risks
being assumed, evaluate those risks and
continuously monitor and manage those
risks. Part of the risk identification
process is a determination of the
monetary exposure of the parties under
the terms of the derivative instrument.
In a derivative situation, performance of
the other party’s obligations is highly
dependent on the strength of its balance
sheet.

Internal Review: The Commission has
reviewed the requirements pertaining to
the Uniform Systems of Accounts and to
the financial reports it prescribes and

185 CFR 1320.11.

determined the proposed revisions are
necessary because the Commission
needs to establish uniform accounting
and reporting requirements for items of
other comprehensive income, changes
in the fair value of investment securities
and derivatives, and hedging activities.

These requirements conform to the
Commission’s plan for efficient
information collection, communication,
and management within the electric,
natural gas and oil pipeline industries.
The Commission has assured itself, by
means of internal review, that there is
specific, objective support for the
burden estimates associated with the
information requirements.

Interested persons may obtain
information on the reporting
requirements by contacting the
following: Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, 888 First Street, NE.,
Washington, DC 20426, [Attention:
Michael Miller, Office of the Chief
Information Officer, Phone: (202) 208—
1415, fax: (202) 208—2425, e-mail:
mike.miller@ferc.fed.us]

For submitting comments concerning
the collections of information and the
associated burden estimate(s), please
send your comments to the contact
listed above and to the Office of
Management and Budget, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 725
17th Street, NW., Washington, DC 20503
[Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, phone
(202) 395-7318, fax: (202) 395-7285].
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VII. Public Comment Procedures

The Commission invites all interested
persons to submit comments on this
NOPR.

To facilitate the Commission’s review
of comments, commenters are requested
to provide an executive summary of
their position on the issues raised in the
NOPR. Commenters are requested to
identify each specific question posed by
the NOPR that their discussion
addresses and to use appropriate
heading. Additional issues the
commenters wish to raise should be
identified separately. The commenters
should double space their comments.

Comments may be filed paper or
electronically via the Internet and must
be received by the Commission within
60 days after publication in the Federal
Register. Those filing electronically do
not need to make a paper filing. For
paper filings, the original and 14 copies
of such comments should be submitted
to the Office of the Secretary, Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888
First Street, NE., Washington, DC 20426
and should refer to Docket No. RM02—
3-000.

Comments filed via the Internet must
be prepared in WordPerfect, MS Word,
Portable Document Format, or ASCII
format. To file the document, access the
Commission’s Web site at www.ferc.gov
and click on “e-Filing,” and then follow
the instructions on each screen. First
time users will have to establish a user
name and password. The Commission
will send an automatic acknowledgment
to the sender’s E-Mail address upon
receipt of comments.

User assistance for electronic filing is
available at 202—-208-0258 or by e-mail
to efiling@ferc.fed.us. Comments should
not be submitted to the e-mail address.
All comments will be placed in the
Commission’s public files and will be
available for inspection in the
Commission’s Public Reference Room at
888 First Street, NE., Washington DC
20426, during regular business hours.
Additionally, all comments may be
viewed, printed, or downloaded
remotely via the Internet through
FERC’s Homespage using the RIMS link.
User assistance for RIMS is available at
202—-208-2222, or by e-mail to
RimsMaster@ferc.fed.us.

VIII. Document Availability

In addition to publishing the full text
of this document in the Federal
Register, the Commission also provides
all interested persons an opportunity to
view and/or print the contents of this
document via the Internet through
FERC’s home page (http://
www.ferc.fed.gov) and in FERC’s Public

Reference Room during normal business
hours (8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Eastern time)
at 888 First Street, NE., Room 2A,
Washington, DC 20426.

From FERC’s home page on the
Internet, this information is available in
both the Commission Issuance Posting
System (CIPS) and the Records and
Information Management System
(RIMS).

—CIPS provides access to the text of
formal documents issued by the
Commission since November 14,
1994.

—CIPS can be accessed using the CIPS
link or the Energy Information Online
icon. The full text of this document is
available on CIPS in ASCII and
WordPerfect 8.0 format for viewing,
printing, and/or downloading.

—RIMS contains images of documents
submitted to and issued by the
Commission after November 16, 1981.
Documents from November 1995 to
the present can be viewed and printed
from FERC’s Home Page using the
RIMS link or the Energy Information
Online icon. Descriptions of
documents back to November 16,
1981, are also available from RIMS-
on-the-Web; request for copies of
these and other older documents
should be submitted to the Public
Reference Room.

User assistance is available for RIMS,
CIPS, and the Website during normal
business hours from our Help line at
(202) 208-2222 (e-mail to
WebMaster@ferc.fed.us) or the Public
Reference Room at (202) 208-1371 (e-
mail to
public.referenceroom@ferc.fed.us).

During normal business hours,
documents can also be viewed and/or
printed in FERC’s Public Reference
Room, where RIMS, CIPS, and FERC
Web site are available. User assistance is
also available.

List of Subjects
18 CFR Part 101

Electric power, Electric utilities,
Reporting and recordkeeping

requirements, Uniform System of
Accounts.

18 CFR Part 201
Natural gas, Reporting and

recordkeeping requirements, Uniform
System of Accounts.

18 CFR Part 352
Pipelines, Reporting and

recordkeeping requirements, Uniform
System of Accounts.

By direction of the Commission.
Linwood A. Watson, Jr.,

Acting Secretary.

In consideration of the foregoing, the
Commission proposes to amend Parts
101, 201, and 352, Title 18 of the Code
of Federal Regulations, as follows:

PART 101—UNIFORM SYSTEM OF
ACCOUNTS PRESCRIBED FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES AND LICENSEES
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
THE FEDERAL POWER ACT

1. The authority citation for part 101
continues to read as follows:

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 791a—-825r, 2601—
2645; 31 U.S.C. 9701; 42 U.S.C. 7101-7352,
7651-76510.

2. In part 101, General Instructions,
section 21. Allowances, paragraph I is
removed, and sections 23. Accounting
for other comprehensive income, and
24. Accounting for derivative
instruments and hedging activities, are
added to read as follows:

General Instructions

* * * * *

23. Accounting for other
comprehensive income.

(A) Utilities will record items of other
comprehensive income in account
219.1, Other comprehensive income.
Amounts included in this account will
be maintained by each category of other
comprehensive income. Examples of
categories of other comprehensive
income include, foreign currency items,
minimum pension liability adjustments,
unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale type securities and
cash flow hedge amounts.

(B) At year end, amounts recorded in
account 219.1, Other comprehensive
income, will be transferred to account
219, Accumulated other comprehensive
income. Supporting records will be
maintained for account 219 so that the
company can readily identify the
cumulative amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

(C) When an item of other
comprehensive income enters into the
determination of earnings in the current
or subsequent periods, a reclassification
adjustment will be recorded in accounts
219 or 219.1 to avoid double counting

of that amount.
* * * * *

24. Accounting for derivative
instruments and hedging activities.

A. Utilities will recognize derivative
instruments as either assets or liabilities
in the financial statements and measure
those instruments at fair value. A
derivative instrument is a financial
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instrument or other contract with all of
the following characteristics:

(1) It has one or more underlyings and
a notional amount or payment
provision. Those terms determine the
amount of the settlement or settlements,
and, in some cases, whether or not a
settlement is required.

(2) It requires no initial net
investment or an initial net investment
that is smaller than would be required
for other types of contracts that would
be expected to have a similar response
to changes in market factors.

(3) Its terms require or permit net
settlement, can readily be settled net by
a means outside the contract, or
provides for delivery of an asset that
puts the recipient in a position not
substantially different from net
settlement.

B. The accounting for the changes in
the fair value of derivative instruments
depends upon their intended use and
designation. Changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments not designated as
fair value or cash flow hedges will be
recorded in account 175, Derivative
instrument assets, or account 244,
Derivative instrument liabilities, as
appropriate, with the gains or losses
charged to earnings in account 421,
Miscellaneous nonoperating income.

C. A derivative instrument may be
specifically designated as a fair value or
cash flow hedge. A hedge is used to
manage risk to price, interest rates, or
foreign currency transactions. A
company will maintain documentation
of the hedge relationship at the
inception of the hedge that details the
risk management objective and strategy
for undertaking the hedge, the nature of
the risk being hedged, and how hedge
effectiveness will be determined.

D. If the utility designates the
derivative instrument as a fair value
hedge against exposure to changes in
the fair value of a recognized asset,
liability, or a firm commitment, it will
record the change in fair value of the
derivative instrument to account 176,
Derivative instrument assets-Hedges, or
account 245, Derivative instrument
liabilities-Hedges, as appropriate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the
subaccount of the item being hedged.
The ineffective portion of the hedge
transaction will be reflected in the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had
been disposed of or settled. In the case
of a fair value hedge of a firm
commitment a new asset or liability is
created. As a result of the hedge
relationship, the new asset or liability
will become part of the carrying amount
of the item being hedged.

E. If the utility designates the
derivative instrument as a cash flow
hedge against exposure to variable cash
flows of a probable forecasted
transaction, it will record changes in the
fair value of the derivative instrument in
account 176, Derivative instrument
assets-Hedges, or account 245,
Derivative instrument liabilities-Hedges,
as appropriate, with a corresponding
amount in account 219.1, Other
comprehensive income, for the effective
portion of the hedge. The ineffective
portion of the hedge transaction will be
reflected in the same income or expense
account that would have been used if
the hedged item had been disposed of
or settled. Amounts recorded in other
comprehensive income will be
reclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods that the hedged
forecasted item affects earnings.

3. In part 101, Balance Sheet
Accounts, accounts 124, paragraph A,
125, 126, 127, 128 introductory text
preceding the Note, and 129
introductory text preceding the Note,
are revised, and Accounts 175, 176, 219,
219.1, 244 and 245 are added to read as
follows:

Balance Sheet Accounts

* * * * *

124 Other investments.

A. This account shall include the
book cost of investments in securities
issued or assumed by nonassociated
companies, investment advances to
such companies, and any investments
not accounted for elsewhere. This
account shall also include unrealized
holding gains and losses on trading and
available-for-sale types of security
investments. Include also the offsetting
entry to the recording of amortization of
discount or premium on interest bearing
investments. (See account 419, Interest
and dividend income.)

* * * * *

125 Sinking funds (Major only).

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments held in sinking funds. This
account shall also include unrealized
holding gains and losses on trading and
available-for-sale types of security
investments. A separate account, with
appropriate title, shall be kept for each
sinking fund. Transfers from this
account to special deposit accounts may
be made as necessary for the purpose of
paying matured sinking-fund
obligations, or obligations called for
redemption but not presented, or the
interest thereon.

126 Depreciation fund (Major only).

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments which have been segregated
in a special fund for the purpose of
indentifying such assets with the
accumulated provisions for
depreciation. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale
types of security investments.

127 Amortization fund—Federal
(Major only).

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments of any investments of any
fund maintained pursuant to the
requirements of a federal regulatory
body, as the cash and investments
segregated for the purpose of identifying
the specific assets associated with
account 215.1, Appropriated retained
earnings—Amortization reserve,
Federal. This account shall also include
unrealized holding gains and losses on
trading and available-for-sale types of
security investments.

128 Other special funds (Major only).

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments which have been segregated
in special funds for insurance, employee
pensions, savings, relief, hospital, and
other purposes not provided for
elsewhere. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale
types of security investments. A
separate account with appropriate title,
shall be kept for each fund.

* * * * *

129 Special funds (Nonmajor only).

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments which have been segregated
in special funds for bond retirements,
property additions and replacements,
insurance, employees’ pensions,
savings, relief, hospital, and other
purposes not provided for elsewhere.
This account shall also include
unrealized holding gains and losses on
trading and available-for-sale types of
security investments. A separate
account, with appropriate title, shall be
kept for each fund.

* * * * *

175 Derivative instrument assets.

This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of all derivative instrument assets
not designated as cash flow or fair value
hedges. Account 421, Miscellaneous
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nonoperating income, will be charged
with the corresponding amount of the
change in the fair value of the derivative
instrument.

176 Derivative instrument assets-
Hedges.

A. This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of derivative instrument assets
designated by the utility as cash flow or
fair value hedges.

B. When a utility designates a
derivative instrument asset as a cash
flow hedge it will record the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument in this account with a
concurrent charge to account 219.1,
Other comprehensive income, with the
effective portion of the derivative’s gain
or loss. The ineffective portion of the
cash flow hedge will be charged to the
same income or expense account that
would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of or otherwise
settled.

C. When a utility designates a
derivative instrument as a fair value
hedge it will record the change in the
fair of the derivative instrument in this
account with a concurrent charge to a
subaccount of the asset or liability that
carries the item being hedged. The
ineffective portion of the fair value
hedge will be charged to the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had
been disposed of or otherwise settled.

* * * * *

219 Accumulated other
comprehensive income.

A. This account shall include
amounts of other comprehensive
income transferred from account 219.1,
Other comprehensive income. Records
supporting the entries to this account
shall be maintained so that the utility
can furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

B. This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of accumulated other
comprehensive income that have been
included in the determination of net
income during the period and in
accumulated other comprehensive
income in prior periods. Separate
records for each category of items will
be maintained to identify the amount of
the reclassification adjustments from
accumulated other comprehensive
income to earnings made during the
period.

219.1 Other comprehensive income.

A. This account shall include
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses
that are appropriately includable in
other comprehensive income during the
period. At year end the total of other
comprehensive income will be
transferred to account 219,
Accumulated other comprehensive
income.

B. This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of other comprehensive
income that have been included in the
determination of net income in the same
period. Separate records will be
maintained to identify the amount of the
reclassification adjustments to earnings
during the period.

C. Examples of items of other
comprehensive income include foreign
currency items, minimum pension
liability adjustments, unrealized gains
and losses on certain investments in
debt and equity securities, and cash
flow hedges. Records supporting the
entries to this account shall be
maintained so that the utility can
furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

* * * * *

244 Derivative instrument liabilities.

This account shall include the change
in the fair value of all derivative
instrument liabilities not designated as
cash flow or fair value hedges. Account
421, Miscellaneous nonoperating
income, will be charged with the
corresponding amount of the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument.

245 Derivative instrument liabilities-
Hedges.

A. This account shall include the
change in the fair value of derivative
instrument liabilities designated by the
utility as cash flow or fair value hedges.

B. A utility will record the change in
the fair value of a derivative instrument
liability related to a cash flow hedge in
this account, with a concurrent charge
to account 219.1, Other comprehensive
income, with the effective portion of the
derivative’s gain or loss. The ineffective
portion of the cash flow hedge will be
charged to the same income or expense
account that would have been used if
the hedged item had been disposed of
or otherwise settled.

C. A utility will record the change in
the fair of a derivative instrument
liability related to a fair value hedge in
this account, with a concurrent charge
to a subaccount of the asset or liability
that carries the item being hedged. The

ineffective portion of the fair value
hedge will be charged to the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had

been disposed of or otherwise settled.
* * * * *

PART 201—UNIFORM SYSTEM OF
ACCOUNTS PRESCRIBED FOR
NATURAL GAS COMPANIES SUBJECT
TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE
NATURAL GAS ACT

4. The authority citation for part 201
continues to read as follows:

Authority: 15 U.S.C. 717-717w, 3301—
3432; 42 U.S.C. 7101-7352, 7651-76510.

5. In part 201, General Instructions,
sections 22. Accounting for other
comprehensive income, and 23.
Accounting for derivative instruments
and hedging activities, are added to read
as follows:

General Instructions.

* * * * *

22. Accounting for other
comprehensive income.

A. Utilities will record items of other
comprehensive income in account
219.1, Other comprehensive income.
Amounts included in this account will
be classified by their nature and
supporting records will be maintained
by each category of other
comprehensive income. Examples of
categories of other comprehensive
income include, foreign currency items,
minimum pension liability adjustments,
unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale type securities and
cash flow hedge amounts.

B. At year end, amounts recorded in
account 219.1, Other comprehensive
income, will be transferred to account
219, Accumulated other comprehensive
income. Supporting records will be
maintained for account 219 so that the
company can readily identify the
cumulative amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

C. When an item of other
comprehensive income enters into the
determination of earnings in the current
or subsequent periods a reclassification
adjustment will be recorded in accounts
219 or 219.1 to avoid double counting
of when an item included in net income
was also included in other
comprehensive income in the same or
prior period.

23. Accounting for derivative
instruments and hedging activities.

A. Utilities will recognize derivative
instruments as either assets or liabilities
in the financial statements and measure
those instruments at fair value. A
derivative instrument is a financial
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instrument or other contract with all
three of the following characteristics:

(1) It has one or more underlyings and
a notional amount or payment
provision. Those terms determine the
amount of the settlement or settlements,
and, in some cases, whether or not a
settlement is required.

(2) It requires no initial net
investment or an initial net investment
that is smaller than would be required
for other types of contracts that would
be expected to have similar response to
changes in market factors.

(3) Its terms require or permit net
settlement, can readily be settled net by
a means outside the contract, or
provides for delivery of an asset that
puts the recipient in a position not
substantially different from net
settlement.

B. The accounting for the changes in
the fair value of derivative instruments
depends upon their intended use and
designation. Changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments not designated as
fair value or cash flow hedges will be
recorded in account 175, Derivative
instrument assets, or account 244,
Derivative instrument liabilities, as
appropriate, with the gains or losses
charged to earnings in account 421,
Miscellaneous nonoperating income.

C. A derivative instrument may be
specifically designated as a fair value or
cash flow hedge. A hedge may be used
to manage risk to price, interest rates, or
foreign currency transactions. Utilities
will maintain documentation of the
hedge relationship at the inception of
the hedge that details the risk
management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge, the nature of the
risk being hedged, and how hedge
effectiveness will be determined.

D. If the utility designates the
derivative instrument as a fair value
hedge against exposure to changes in
the fair value of a recognized asset,
liability, or a firm commitment, it will
record the change in fair value of the
derivative instrument to account 176,
Derivative instrument assets-Hedges, or
account 245, Derivative instrument
liabilities-Hedges, as appropriate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the
subaccount of the item being hedged.
The ineffective portion of the hedge
transaction will be reflected in the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had
been disposed of or settled. In the case
of a fair value hedge of a firm
commitment a new asset or liability is
created. As a result of the hedge
relationship, the new asset or liability
will become part of the carrying amount
of the item being hedged.

E. If the utility designates the
derivative instrument as a cash flow
hedge against exposure to variable cash
flows of a probable forecasted
transaction, it will record changes in the
fair value of the derivative instrument in
account 176, Derivative instrument
assets-Hedges, or account 245,
Derivative instrument liabilities-Hedges,
as appropriate, with a corresponding
amount in Account 219.1, Other
comprehensive income, for the effective
portion of the hedge. The ineffective
portion of the hedge transaction will be
reflected in the same income or expense
account that would have been used if
the hedged item had been disposed of
or settled. Amounts recorded in other
comprehensive income will be
reclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods that the hedged
forecasted item affects earnings.

* * * * *

6. In part 201, Balance Sheet
Accounts, Accounts 124, paragraph A,
125, 126, and 128, introductory text
preceding the Note, are revised, and
Accounts 175, 176, 219, 219.1, 244 and
245 are added to read as follows:

Balance Sheet Accounts

* * * * *

124 Other investments.

A. This account shall include the
book cost of investments in securities
issued or assumed by nonassociated
companies, investment advances to
such companies, and any investments
not accounted for elsewhere. This
account shall also include unrealized
holding gains and losses on trading and
available-for-sale types of security
investments. Include also the offsetting
entry to the recording of amortization of
discount or premium on interest bearing
investments. (See account 419, interest
and dividend income.)

* * * * *

125 Sinking funds.

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments held in sinking funds. This
account shall also include unrealized
holding gains and losses on trading and
available-for-sale types of security
investments. A separate account, with
appropriate title, shall be kept for each
sinking fund. Transfers from this
account to special deposit accounts may
be made as necessary for the purpose of
paying matured sinking-fund
obligations, or obligations called for
redemption but not presented, or the
interest thereon.

126 Depreciation fund.

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments which have been segregated
in a special fund for the purpose of
indentifying such assets with the
accumulated provisions for
depreciation. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale

types of security investments.
* * * * *

128 Other special funds.

This account shall include the
amount of cash and book cost of
investments which have been segregated
in special funds for insurance, employee
pensions, savings, relief, hospital, and
other purposes not provided for
elsewhere. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale
types of security investments. A
separate account with appropriate title,

shall be kept for each fund.

* * * * *

175 Derivative instrument assets.

This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of all derivative instrument assets
not designated as cash flow or fair value
hedges. Account 421, Miscellaneous
nonoperating income, will be charged
with the corresponding amount of the
change in the fair value of the derivative
instrument.

176 Derivative instrument assets-
Hedges.

A. This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of derivative instrument assets
designated by the utility as cash flow or
fair value hedges.

B. When a utility designates a
derivative instrument asset as a cash
flow hedge it will record the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument in this account with a
concurrent charge to account 219.1,
Other comprehensive income, with the
effective portion of the derivative’s gain
or loss. The ineffective portion of the
cash flow hedge will be charged to the
same income or expense account that
would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of or otherwise
settled.

C. When a utility designates a
derivative instrument asset as a fair
value hedge it will record the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument in this account with a
concurrent charge to a subaccount of the



Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 5/Tuesday, January 8, 2002 /Proposed Rules

1037

asset or liability that carries the item
being hedged. The ineffective portion of
the fair value hedge will be charged to
the same income or expense account
that would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of or otherwise
settled.

* * * * *

219 Accumulated other
comprehensive income.

A. This account shall include
amounts of other comprehensive
income transferred from account 219.1,
Other comprehensive income. Records
supporting the entries to this account
shall be maintained so that the utility
can furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

B. This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of accumulated other
comprehensive income that have been
included in the determination of net
income during the period and in
accumulated other comprehensive
income in prior periods. Separate
records for each category of items will
be maintained to identify the amount of
the reclassification adjustments from
accumulated other comprehensive
income to earnings made during the
period.

219.1 Other comprehensive income.

A. This account shall include
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses
that are properly includable in other
comprehensive income during the
period. At year end the total of other
comprehensive income will be
transferred to account 219,
Accumulated other comprehensive
income.

B. This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of other comprehensive
income that have been included in the
determination of net income in the same
period. Separate records will be
maintained to identify the amount of the
reclassification adjustments to earnings
during the period.

C. Examples of items of other
comprehensive income include foreign
currency items, minimum pension
liability adjustments, unrealized gains
and losses on certain investments in
debt and equity securities, and cash
flow hedges. Records supporting the
entries to this account shall be
maintained so that the utility can
furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item

included in this account.
* * * * *

244 Derivative instrument liabilities.

This account shall include the change
in the fair value of all derivative
instrument liabilities not designated as
cash flow or fair value hedges. Account
421, Miscellaneous nonoperating
income, will be charged with the
corresponding amount of the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument.

245 Derivative instrument liabilities-
Hedges.

A. This account shall include the
change in the fair value of derivative
instrument liabilities designated by the
utility as cash flow or fair value hedges.

B. A utility will record the change in
the fair value of a derivative liability
related to a cash flow hedge in this
account, with a concurrent charge to
account 219.1, Other comprehensive
income, with the effective portion of the
derivative’s gain or loss. The ineffective
portion of the cash flow hedge will be
charged to the same income or expense
account that would have been used if
the hedged item had been disposed of
or otherwise settled.

C. A will record the change in the fair
of a derivative instrument liability
related to a fair value hedge in this
account, with a concurrent charge to a
subaccount of the asset or liability that
carries the item being hedged. The
ineffective portion of the fair value
hedge will be charged to the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had

been disposed of or otherwise settled.
* * * * *

PART 352—UNIFORM SYSTEMS OF
ACCOUNTS PRESCRIBED FOR OIL
PIPELINE COMPANIES SUBJECT TO
THE PROVISIONS OF THE
INTERSTATE COMMERCE ACT

7. The authority citation for part 352
continues to read as follows:

Authority: 49 U.S.C. 60502; 49 App. U.S.C.
1-85 (1988).
* * * * *

8. In part 352, List of Instructions and
Accounts, Definitions, paragraph 35(d)
is revised to read as follows:

Definitions.
* * * * *

35' * k%

(d) Cost, as applied to a marketable
equity security, refers to the original
cost as adjusted for unrealized holding
gains and losses.

* * * * *

9. In part 352, General Instructions,
paragraph 1-15(a), (b) and (c) are
revised, (d) and (e) are removed, and

General Instructions paragraphs 1-17
and 1-18 are added to read as follows:

General Instructions

* * * * *

1-15 Accounting for marketable
securities owned. (a) Accounts 11
“Temporary investments,” 20
“Investments in affiliated companies,”
and 21 “Other investments” shall be
maintained in such a manner as to
reflect the marketable equity portion
(see definition 35) and other securities
or investments

(b) For the purpose of determining net
ledger value, the marketable equity
securities in account 11 shall be
considered the current portfolio and the
marketable equity securities in accounts
20 and 21 (combined) shall be
considered the noncurrent portfolio.

(c) Carriers will categorize their
security investments as held-to-
maturity, trading, or available-for-sale.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on
trading type investment securities will
be recorded in account 660,
Miscellaneous income charges.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on
available-for-sale type investment
securities will be recorded in account
77.1, Other comprehensive income.

* * * * *

1-17 Accounting for other
comprehensive income.

(a) Carriers will record items of other
comprehensive income in account 77.1,
Other comprehensive income. Amounts
included in this account will be
maintained by each category of other
comprehensive income. Examples of
categories of other comprehensive
income include, foreign currency items,
minimum pension liability adjustments,
unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale type securities and
cash flow hedge amounts.

(b) At year end, amounts recorded in
account 77.1, Other comprehensive
income, will be transferred to account
77, Accumulated other comprehensive
income. Supporting records will be
maintained for account 77 so that the
carrier can readily identify the
cumulative amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

(c) When an item of other
comprehensive income enters into the
determination of earnings in the current
or subsequent periods a reclassification
adjustment will be recorded in accounts
77 or 77.1 to avoid double counting of
when an item included in net income
was also included in other
comprehensive income in the same or
prior period.

* * * * *
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1-18 Accounting for derivative
instruments and hedging activities.

(a) A carrier will recognize derivative
instruments as either assets or liabilities
in the financial statements and measure
those instruments at fair value. A
derivative instrument is a financial
instrument or other contract with all
three of the following characteristics:

(1) It has one or more underlyings and
a notional amount or payment
provision. Those terms determine the
amount of the settlement or settlements,
and, in some cases, whether or not a
settlement is required.

(2) It requires no initial net
investment or an initial net investment
that is smaller than would be required
for other types of contracts that would
be expected to have similar response to
changes in market factors.

(3) Its terms require or permit net
settlement, can readily be settled net by
a means outside the contract, or
provides for delivery of an asset that
puts the recipient in a position not
substantially different from net
settlement.

(b) The accounting for the changes in
the fair value of derivative instruments
depends upon their intended use and
designation. Changes in the fair value of
derivative instruments not designated as
fair value or cash flow hedges will be
recorded in account 46, Derivative
instrument assets, or account 65,
derivative instrument liabilities, as
appropriate, with the gains or losses
charged to earnings in account 660,
Miscellaneous income charges.

(c) A derivative instrument may be
specifically designated as a fair value or
cash flow hedge. A hedge may be used
to manage risk to price, interest rates, or
foreign currency transactions. An entity
will maintain documentation of the
hedge relationship at the inception of
the hedge that details the risk
management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge, the nature of the
risk being hedged, and how hedge
effectiveness will be determined.

(d) If the carrier designates the
derivative instrument as a fair value
hedge against exposure to changes in
the fair value of a recognized asset,
liability, or a firm commitment, it will
record the change in fair value of the
derivative instrument designated as a
fair value hedge to account 47,
Derivative instrument assets-Hedges, or
account 66, Derivative instrument
liabilities-Hedges, as appropriate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the
subaccount of the item being hedged.
The ineffective portion of the hedge
transaction will be reflected in the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had

been disposed of or settled. In the case
of a fair value hedge of a firm
commitment, a new asset or liability is
created. As a result of the hedge
relationship, the new asset or liability
will become part of the carrying amount
of the item being hedged.

(e) If the carrier designates the
derivative instrument as a cash flow
hedge against exposure to variable cash
flows of a probable forecasted
transaction it will record changes in the
fair value of the derivative instrument in
account 47, Derivative instrument
assets-Hedges, or account 66, Derivative
instrument liabilities-Hedges, as
appropriate, with a corresponding
amount in account 77.1, Other
comprehensive income, for the effective
portion of the hedge. The ineffective
portion of the hedge transaction will be
reflected in the same income or expense
account that would have been used if
the hedged item had been disposed of
or settled. Amounts recorded in other
comprehensive income will be
reclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods that the hedged
forecasted item affects earnings.

* * * * *

10. In part 352, Balance Sheet
Accounts, Accounts 11, 21, and 22 are
revised, Accounts 23, 24, and 75.5 are
removed, and Accounts 46, 47, 65, 66,
77 and 77.1 are added to read as
follows:

Balance Sheet Accounts

* * * * *

11 Temporary investments.

(a) This account shall include the cost
of securities and other collectible
obligations acquired for the purpose of
temporarily investing cash, such as
United States Treasury certificates,
marketable securities, time drafts
receivable, demand loans, time deposits
with banks and trust companies, and
other similar investments of a temporary
character. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale
types of security investments.

(b) This account shall be subdivided
to reflect the marketable equity
securities’ portion and other temporary

investments. (See Instruction 1-15).
* * * * *

21 Other investments.

This account shall include the cost of
investments in securities of (other than
securities held in special funds) and
advances made to other than affiliated
companies. This account shall also
include unrealized holding gains and
losses on trading and available-for-sale
types of security investments. Separate

records shall be maintained to show the
securities pledged and the following
classes of investments in each
nonaffiliated company:

(a) Stocks.
(b) Bonds.
(c) Other secured obligations.
(d) Unsecured notes.
(e) Investment advances.

22 Sinking and other funds.

(a) This account shall include cash
and cost of investments in securities
and other assets, trusteed or otherwise
restricted, that have been segregated in
distinct funds for purposes of redeeming
outstanding obligations; purchasing or
replacing assets; paying pensions, relief,
hospitalization, and other similar items.
This account shall also include
unrealized holding gains and losses on
trading and available-for-sale types of
security investments. The cash value of
life insurance policies on the lives of
employees and officers to the extent that
the carrier is the beneficiary of such
policies shall also be included in this
account. Separate subsidiary records
shall be maintained for each distinct
fund.

23 and 24 [Removed]

* * * * *

46 Derivative instrument assets.

This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of all derivative instrument assets
not designated as cash flow or fair value
hedges. Account 660, Miscellaneous
income charges, will be charged with
the corresponding amount of the change
in the fair value of the derivative
instrument.

47 Derivative instrument assets—
Hedges.

(a) This account shall include the
amounts paid for derivative
instruments, and the change in the fair
value of derivative instrument assets
designated by the utility as cash flow or
fair value hedges.

(b) When a carrier designates a
derivative instrument asset as a cash
flow hedge, it will record the change in
the fair value of the derivative
instrument in this account with a
concurrent charge to account 77.1,
Other comprehensive income, with the
effective portion of the derivative’s gain
or loss. The ineffective portion of the
cash flow hedge will be charged to the
same income or expense account that
would have been used if the hedged
item had been disposed of or otherwise
settled.

(c) When a carrier designates a
derivative instrument as a fair value
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hedge, it will record the change in the
fair of the derivative instrument in this
account with a concurrent charge to a
subaccount of the asset or liability that
carries the item being hedged. The
ineffective portion of the fair value
hedge will be charged to the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had

been disposed of or otherwise settled.
* * * * *

65 Derivative instrument liabilities.

This account shall include the change
in the fair value of all derivative
instrument liabilities not designated as
cash flow or fair value hedges. Account
660, Miscellaneous income charges, will
be charged with the corresponding
amount of the change in the fair value
of the derivative instrument.

* * * * *

66 Derivative instrument liabilities—
Hedges.

(a) This account shall include the
change in the fair value of derivative
instrument liabilities designated by the
carrier as cash flow or fair value hedges.

(b) A carrier will record the change in
the fair value of a derivative instrument
liability related to a cash flow hedge in
this account, with a concurrent charge
to account 77.1, Other comprehensive
income, with the effective portion of the
derivative’s gain or loss. The ineffective
portion of the cash flow hedge will be
charged to the same income or expense
account that would have been used if

the hedged item had been disposed of
or otherwise settled.

(c) A carrier will record the change in
the fair of a derivative instrument
liability related to a fair value hedge in
this account, with a concurrent charge
to a subaccount of the asset or liability
that carries the item being hedged. The
ineffective portion of the fair value
hedge will be charged to the same
income or expense account that would
have been used if the hedged item had

been disposed of or otherwise settled.
* * * * *

75.5 [Removed]

* * * * *

77 Accumulated other comprehensive
income.

(a) This account shall include
amounts of other comprehensive
income transferred from account 77.1,
Other comprehensive income. Records
supporting the entries to this account
shall be maintained so that the utility
can furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

(b) This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of accumulated other
comprehensive income that have been
included in the determination of net
income during the period and in
accumulated other comprehensive
income in prior periods. Separate
records for each category of items will
be maintained to identify the amount of
the reclassification adjustments from

accumulated other comprehensive
income to earnings made during the
period.

* * * * *

77.1 Other comprehensive income.

(a) This account shall include
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses
that are properly includable in other
comprehensive income during the
period. At year end, the total of other
comprehensive income will be
transferred to account 77, Accumulated
other comprehensive income.

(b) This account shall also be debited
or credited, as appropriate, with
amounts of other comprehensive
income that have been included in the
determination of net income in the same
period. Separate records will be
maintained to identify the amount of the
reclassification adjustments to earnings
during the period.

(c) Examples of items of other
comprehensive income include foreign
currency items, minimum pension
liability adjustments, unrealized gains
and losses on certain investments in
debt and equity securities, and cash
flow hedges. Records supporting the
entries to this account shall be
maintained so that the carrier can
furnish the amount of other
comprehensive income for each item
included in this account.

* * * * *

Note: The following Appendix A will not
appear in the Code of Federal Regulations:

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -1-
Name of Respondent This Form is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec 31,

List of Schedules

won

Enter in column (c} the terms "none”, "not applicable or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA"

Title of Schedule

(a)

Reference
Page No.
(b)

Remarks

(c)

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General INfOrMEtION. ......o.vvii ettt
Control Over Respondent
Corporations Controlled by Respondent
Officers
Directors........cccooviiiin i

Security Holders and Voting Powers
Important Changes During the Year...
Comparative Balance Sheet
Statement of Income for the Year........ccoccciiiiiii e
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year.
Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities
Notes to Financial Statements

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for.

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion
Nuclear Fuel Materials ...ttt

Construction Work in Progress -- Electric
Construction Overheads -- Electric
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant
NONUIIY PTOPEMY ..o
investment in Subsidiary Companies
Materials and Supplies
Allowances

Extraordinary Property Losses
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs
Other Regulatory Assets
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits.................... .
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ....

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

(Liabilities and Other Credits)
Capital STOCK ...iiiiiiiiiit e e e
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and installments
Received on Capital Stock
Other Paid-in Capital
Discount on Capital Stock ....
Capital Stock Expense ..
Long-Term Debt

101
102
103
104
105
106-107
108-109
110-113
114-117
118-119
120-121
122
123

200-201

202-203
204-207
213
214
216
217
218
219
221
224-225
227
228-229

230
230
232
233
234

250-251

252
253
254
254
256-257

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -2-

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yrj
(1) O An Original Dec 31,

(2) O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Ref. Balance at Balance at
No Title of Account Page No. Beginning of End of Year
year (d)
(@) (b) (c)

1 UTILITY PLANT AR RS

2 Utility Plant (101)-106, 114) 200-201

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201

4 TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of Lines 2 and 3)

5 (Less) Accum. Prov. For Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201

6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Line 4 less 5) -

7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203

8 (Less) Accum. Prov. For Amort. Of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203

9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of Lines 7 Less 8) -

10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Line 6 and 9) -

" Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122

12 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) -

13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 7
14 Nonutility Property (121) : 221

15 (Less) Accum. Prov. For Depr. And Amort. (122) -

16 Investments in Associated Companies (123) -

17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225

18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) -

19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229

20 Other Investments (124) N

21 Special Funds (125-128) _

22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of Lines 14--17, 19--21)

23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS s

24 | Cash (131) .

25 Special Deposits (132-134) -

26 Working Fund (135) . .

27 Temporary Cash Investments {136} -

28 Notes Receivable (141) -

29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) -

30 Other Accounts Receivable (143) -

31 (Less) Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Acct. - Credit (144) -

32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -

33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) -

34 Fuel Stock (151) 227

35 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227

36 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227

37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227

38 Merchandise (155) 227

39 Other Material and Supplies (156) 227

40 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157) 202-203/227
41 Allowances (158.1 and 168.2) 228-229
42 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229

43 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) -

44 Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) -

45 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) -

46 Prepayments (165) -

47 Advances for Gas (166-167) -

48 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) -

49 Rents Receivable (172) -

50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) -

51 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-01) Page 110
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Name of Respondent isE}]? poft is: Rste of éear of
B8 son Be8Be, vi Bl
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
ine Title of Account Bal ala at
e Pagr\%)e(\lo. Beéll a[}%;a%tf E” of Vear
(@ (b) ch (d)
52 Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
53 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
54 TOT;Q; Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of Lines 24 thru
55 DEFERRED DEBITS
. 56 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) -
: 57 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
! 58 U n(rfaé:g\{?e)red Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
| 59 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232
; 60 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Elec) (183) 231
} 61 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) -
! 62 Clearing Accounts (184) -
( 63 Temporary Facilities (185) -
i 64 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233
! 65 Def.-Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) -
( 66 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
67 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) -
68 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234
69 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -
70 TO%PQI)_- Deferred Debits (Enter Total of Lines 56 thru
71 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of
Lines 10, 11, 12, 22, 54, and 70)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-01)
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Name of Respondent {gisgiEﬁgrEsinal ate of égar of
A Restbmission 8 a, Yr) e@qﬁ, -
COMPARATIVE BALCANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER RtL)IIb)
No. Tie of Account S | modilgsflear sl
(a) 'ig « ?
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 3 3 SR ~:$-.'
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 Capital Stocked Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 Stock Liability for Conversion ( 203, 206) 252
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253
8 Instaliments Received on Capitatl Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216 ) 118-119
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (219) 122
15 TOTAL PROPRIETARY CAPITAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) i
16 LONG-TERM DEBT
17 Bonds (221) 256-257
18 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
20 Other Long-term Debt (224) 256-257
21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) -
22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt - Debit (226) -
23 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 17 thru 22)
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) -
26 Accumulated Provision for Property insurance (228.1) -
27 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) -
28 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) -
29 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
30 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) -
31 TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES (Enter Total of lines
25 thru 30)
32 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
33 Notes Payable (231) -
34 Accounts Payabte (232) -
35 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
36 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 262-263
37 Customer Deposits (235) -
38 Taxes Accrued (236) -
39 Interest Accrued (237) -
40 Dividends Declared (238) -
41 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) -
42 Matured Interest (240) -
43 Tax Coliections Payable (241) -
44 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) -
45 Obligations under Capital Leases - Current (243) -
46 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
47 Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges (245)
48 -

TOE%L“%JRRENT & ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Enter Total of Lines

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-01) Page 112
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -5-

Name of Respondent This Report is: Af;‘e) 0 gﬁzﬁf

(1) OO An Original v &

(2) O A Resubmission »Da, Yi) Hm—
COMPARATIVE BACANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) {Continued)

lf\}rc‘f Titie o{a?ccount Pasg)fl\lo. Bengr?}ﬁr?geo? Qear Eﬁlc? ?Jjﬁggr
49 DEFERRED CREDITS
50 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
51 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267
52 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
53 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269
54 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278
55 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) -
56 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277
57 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS (Enter Total of lines 50
thru 56)
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines
15, 23, 31, 48 and 57)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REVISED 12-01) Page 113
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -6-
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) O An Original
22; [ A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec 31,

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1 Report in columns (b) and (c) the amounts of other comprehensive income items listed below in column (a).

2.Report amounts related to categories of other comprehensive income on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate, and report the
related tax effects allocated to each category in a footnote.

3. Report in a footnote, the accumulated other comprehensive income balances at year end, by category.

4. Report in a footnote, the fair value hedge balances at year end, by category.

kjig,e trem Cur;fe%ttaIYear Pr?;cr’te(gar
(in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (c)
1 Net income (Carried forward from page 117, Line 72)
: 2 CATEGORIES OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
; 3 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities
i 4 Minimum pension liability adjustment (net amount)
: 5 Cash Flow Hedge Components
; 6 Foreign currency hedges
; 7 Other cash flow hedges
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 RECLASSIFICATION ADJUSTMENTS
16 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities
17 Cash Flow Hedge Components
18 Foreign currency hedges
19 Other cash flow hedges
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 Total Categories of Other Comprehensive Income (lines 3 through 26)
28 Comprehensive Income (line 1 plus line 27)
29
30
31

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 12-01) Page 122
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TABLE OF CONTENTS
PART TITLE PAGE
INSITUCKIONS ..o e e e 2
| Identification . ... o 3
l AHEStatION . e 3
i Comparative Balance Sheet ...... .. ... .. 4-5
Y Statement of Income for the Year . .. .. ... 6-8
\ Statement of Retained Earnings . . ... ... ... 9
VI Statement of Cash Flows ........ .. .. e 10-11
Vi Statement of Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities . ......... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... ..., 12
VIl Notes to Financial Statements. . . . ... .. ... .
IX AOWaANCES (... oo e e
X Other RegUIBIL Y ASSEES oo
Xl Data on Security Holders and Voting Powers
Xl Data on Officers and Directors
Xl Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant ...... ....... ... .. .......... 19
XV Capital Stock Data ... oo 19
XV Long-Term Debt Data .. P 19
XVI Other Regulatory Liabilities ... . .. ... e 20
XVil Electric Sales Data forthe Year ... ... . i i 21
XVl Electric Operation and Maintenance EXpense .. ..... ...ttt i 21
XiX Sales fOor ReSale ..o o e 22
XX PUIChased POWET ..o e e 23
XXl Utility Plant Data .... O 24
XX FOOtnote Data ... ..o e 25
SUBSTITUTE PAGES FOR NONMAJOR RESPONDENTS USING ACCOUNTS
DESIGNATED FOR MAJOR CLASSIFICATION (Part 101)
1l Comparative Balance Sheet (110-113)
v Statement of Income for the Year (114-117)
\% Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year (118-119)
XXI Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization
and Depletion (200-201, 204-207)
X Accumutated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Piant (219)
XVit Electric Operating Revenues (300-301)
XIX Sales for Resale (310-311)
XVIi Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (320-323)
XX Purchased Power (326-327)
INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC Form No. 1-F
GENERAL INFORVAT,ON
1. Purpose
This form is a regulatory requirement (18 CFR 141.2). ltis and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of the Federal
designed to collect financial information from privately owned Power Act (18 CFR 101 (US of A.) must submit this form.
electric utilities and licensees who have generation,
transmission, distribution and sales of electric energy, Each Nonmajor public utility or iicensee classified as Class
however produced throughout the United States and its C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984, may continue to file
possessions, subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy only the basic financial statements -Parts 111, IV and V.
Regulatory Commission. .
Note: Nonmajor means having total annual sales of
II. Who Must Submit 10,000 megawatt hours or more in the previous
Each Nonmajor Public Utility or Licensee, as ciassified in the calendar year and not classified as "Major."
Commission's Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for
Public Utilities

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (REVISED 12-01) Page 1
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Appendix A Propos.d Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -9-

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original
(Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec3t,
PART Ill: COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
Assets and Other Debits Balance at Balance at End
Bfeginning of Year
(a) o l}zsar (c)

01 Utility plant (107 - 107, 114. 118)
02 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization

(110, 119)
03 NET UTILITY PLANT (Enter total of line 01 less 02)
04 Utitity Plant Adjustments (116)
05 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent
06 Nonutility Property (121)
07 Accumulated Provision For Depreciation and Amortization -

Credit (122)
08 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
09 Other Investments and Special Funds (124-129)
10 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS:
11 Cash and-Working Funds (130)
12 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
13 Notes and Accounts Receivable (141, 142, 143, 145,

146)(Report amounts applicable to associated companies in a

footnote)
14 Accumulated provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit

(144)
15 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)
16 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)
17 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
18 Gas Stored (164.1, 164.2)
19 Prepayments (165)
20 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
21 Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
22 Derivative Instruments Assets - Hedges (176)
23 TOTAL CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS (Enter total of

lines 11 thru 22)
24 DEFERRED DEBITS:
25 Unamortized Debt Expense (181)
26 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)
27 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)
28 Other Regulatory sets (182.3)
29 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)
30 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187)
31 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)
32 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (7190)
33 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (197)
34 TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS (Enter total of Lies 25 thru 33)
35 TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS (Enter total lines 03 thru

09, 23 and 34)

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED 12-01) Page 4
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F 2, 2-A, and 6 -10-

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec 31,
PART HI: COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Liabilities and Other Credits Balance at Balance at End
Beginning of
of year Year
(@ (yb {c)
01 Common Stock Issued (201)
02 Preferred Stock {ssued (204)
03 Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (211)
04 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212)
05 Discount on Capital Stock (213)
08 Capital Stock Expenses - Debit (214)
07 Retained Earnings (215-216)
08 Reacquired Capital Stock - Debit (217)
09 Noncorporate Proprietorshilp (218)
10 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219)
11 TOTAL PROPRIETORSHIP CAPITAL (Enter Total of Lines 01 thru 10)
12 Bonds (221)
13 Advances from Associated Companies (223)
14 Other Long-term Debt (Specify in footnote) (224)
15 Unamortized Premium on Long-term Debt (225)
16 Unamortized Discount on Long-term Debt - Debit (226)
17 TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Enter Total of Lines 12 thru 16)
18 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
19 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)
20 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
21 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
22 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)
23 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
24 Accumuiated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
25 TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES (Enter Total of Lines 19 thru 24)
26 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES:
27 Notes and Accounts Payable (Report amounts applicable to associated companies in a
footnote) (231 to 234)
28 Customer Deposits (235"
29 Taxes Accrued (236)
30 Interest Accrued (237)
31 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)
32 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243)
33 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
34 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
35 TOTAL CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Enter Total of Lines 27 thru 34)
36 DEFERRED CREDITS:
37 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
38 Other Deferred Credits (253)
39 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)
40 Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Credits (255)
41 Deferred Gains from Disp<sii.n of Utility Plant (256)
42 Unamortized Gain on on Fséacquired Debt (257)
43 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)
44 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS (Enter Total of Lines 37 thru 43)
45 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS (Enter Total of Lines 11, 17, 25, 35 and 44)

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (REVISED 12-01) Page 5
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -11-
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmission (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec31,__
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b) and (c) the amounts of other comprehensive income items listed below in column (a)
2. Report amounts related to categories of other comprehensive income on a net-of-tax basis, where appropr.ate, and report the

related tax effects allocated to each category in a footnote.
3. Report in a footnote, the accumulated other comprehensive income balances at year end, by category.
4. Report in a footnote, the fair value hedge balances at year end, by category.
Line ltem Total Total
No. Current Year Prior Year

(in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (b) (c)

1 Net Income (Carried forward from page 8, Line 63 )

2 COMPONENTS OF OTHER ZOMPREHENSIVE INCOME

3 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities

4 Minimum pension liability adjustment (net amount)

5 Cash Fiow Hedge Components

6 Foreign currency hedges

7 Other cash flow hedges !

8

9 1

10

11

12

13

14

15 RECLASSIFICATION ADJUSTMENTS

16 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities

17 Cash Flow Hedge Components

18 Foreign currency hedges

19 Other cash flow hedges

20

21

22

23

24

25 -

26

27 Total Categories of Other Comprehensive Income (lines 3 through 26)

27 Comprehensive Income (line 1 plus line 27)

28

29

31

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (REVISED 12-01) Page 122
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
O An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
[0 A Resubmission Dec3t,
List of Schedules
Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reported for certain pages Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA
. Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
IF\II?JE age No. Revised
(a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 General Information 101
2 Control over Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 Important Changes During the Year 108
6 Comparative Balance Sheet 410-113
7 Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
8 Statement of Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 117
9 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11 Notes to the Financial Statements 122
BALANCE GHEET SUPBRETIIG aFHEULES
12 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 200-201
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion
13 Gas Plant in Service
14 Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 224-209
15 Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 212
16 Gas Plant Held for Future Use 213
17 Construction Work in Progress - Gas 214
18 General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 216
19 Accumulated Provision ‘or Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 218
20 Gas Stored 219
21 Investments 220
22 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 222-223
23 Prepayment 224-225
24 Extraordinary Property Losses 230
25 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
26 Other Regulatory Assets 230
27 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 232
28 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes . 233
234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
_ (Liabilities and Other Credits)
29 Capital Stock 250-251
30 Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for 252
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments
Received on Capital Stock
31 Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 Discount on Capital Stock 254
33 Capital Stock Expense 254
34 Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or 255
Retired During the Year
35 Long-Term Debt 256-257
36 Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on 258-259
Long-Term Debt
37 Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
38 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income 261
for Federal Income Taxes

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-01)

PAGE 2
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
J An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
I A Resubmission Dec 31,
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amount
have been reported for certain pages Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA
) Line Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
No. Page No. Received
@ (b) ©
B. HEET SUPPORT| HEDULES :
/(La r\!ll %ssand%ther &eﬁs)r‘égoﬁt%ueg)
39 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
40 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
| 41 Other Deferred Credits 269
i 42 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
| 43 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
! 44 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
45 Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
46 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through 302-303
Gathering Facilities
47 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through 304-305
Transmission Facilities
48 Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307
49 Other Gas Revenues 308
50 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
51 Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
52 Gas Used in Utility Operations 331
53 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332
54 Other Gas Supply Expenses 234
55 Miscellaneous General Expe:ses-Gas 335
56 Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
57 Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and 340
Interest Charges Accounts
COMMON SECTION
58 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
59 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
60 Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative 357
Services
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
61 Compressor Stations 508-509
62 Gas Storage Projects 512-513
63 Transmission Lines 514
64 Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518
65 Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
66 Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
67 System Map 522
68 Footnote Reference 551
69 Footnote Text 5652
70 Stockholders’ Reports (check appropriate box)

] Four copies will be submitted
3 No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-01)

Page 3
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F 2, 2-A, and 6

-14-

Name of Respondent This Report .iS: Pﬁ(t)e B;B%ort Year of Report
3 An Original Dec31,
O A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Balanegat Balance at End
No Numper of Curezpt i
@ ®) (in doliars) @
(©)
44 Allowances (158 1 and 158 2)
45 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
46 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) i
47 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164 1) 220 |
48 Liquﬁﬁgdféﬂtggal Gas stored aﬁd Held for Processing (164 2 220
49 Prepayments (165) 230
50 Advances for Gas (166 and 167)
51 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
52 Rents Receivable (172)
53 Accrued Utility Revenues (173)
54 Miscellan‘eous Current and Accrued Assets (174}
55 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) :
56 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 7
57 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 27 thru 56)
58 DEFERRED DEBITS :
59 Unamottized Debt Expense (181)
60 Extraordinary Property Losses (182 1) 230
61 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182 2) 230
62 Other Regulatory Assets (182 3) 232
63 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric ) (183)
64 l;é%lig;inary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183 1 and
65 Clearing Accounts (184)
66 Temporary Facilities (185)
67 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233
68 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187)
69 Research, Deveiopment, and Demonstration Expend (188)
70 Unamortized LLoss on Reacquired Debt (189)
71 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 :
72 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) :
73 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 59 thru 72)
74 TO‘I’a/-;I(_1 é:safets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15, 25, 57

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -15-
Name of Respondent This Report is: D ... of Report Year of Report
O An Original (M: Da, Y1) Dec 31,
[0 A Resubmission -
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page of Current Year of Previous Year
Number (in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (© (d)
(b)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211, 253
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215 1, 216) 118-119
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 1) 118-119
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital—(_Total of line 2 thru 14)
16 LONG TERM DEBT
17 Bonds (221) 256-257
18 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259
23 (Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23)
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases -- Noncurrent (227)
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228 1)
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 2)
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 3)
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provision (228 4)
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
32 TOTS/% Other Noncurrent Liabilities (total of lines 26 thru

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-01) Page 112
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F 2, 2-A, and 6 -16-
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
[ An original (Mo Da, Yr)
Dec 31,

[0 A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page of Current Year of Previous Year
Number (in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) () (d)
(b)
. 33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
i 34 Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
: 35 Notes Payable (231)
: 36 Accounts Payable (232)
: 37 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
f 38 Accounts Payable to Assocaic ¢ Companies (234)
[ 39 Customer Deposits (235)
; 40 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263
41 Interest Accrued (237)
42 Dividends Declared (238)
43 Matured.Long-Term Debt (239)
44 Matured Interest (240)
45 Tax Collections Payable (241)
46 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268
47 Obligations Under Capital Leuse" -- Current (243)
48 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
49 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)
50 TO'I;%I)_ Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 34 thru
51 DEFERRED CREDITS
52 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
53 Accumulated Deferred Investmt?nt Tax Credits (255)
54 Deferred Gains from Dispouition of Utility Plant (256)
55 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269
56 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278
57 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260
58 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)
59 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 52 thru 58)
60 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15, 24, 32,

50, and 59)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-01) Page 113
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -17-
Name of Respondent This Report ié:~ (D,ﬁ(t; Bgf?%on Year of Report
(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmission Dec31,
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
1. Report in columns (b) and (c) the amounts of other comprehensive income items listed below in column (a).
2T poT the reTated 1oy SReaS Moonot o Saap Ctegeny i s foainoer Net-oHax basis, vhere appropriate,
3. Report in a footnote, the accumulated other comprehensive income balances at year end, by category.
4. Report in a footnote, the fair value hedge balances at year end, by category.
lNig.e ltem CurLor}?lYear Pri;r)?‘%ar
i (in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) ' (b) (c)
1 Net Income (Carried forward from page 116, Line 72)
2 CATEGORIES OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
3 Unrealized gains and louscs on available-for-sale type securities
4 Minimum pension liability adjustment (net amount)
5 Cash Flow Hedge Components
6 Foreign currency hedges
7 Other cash flow hedges
8 ;
: |
10 |
11
12 ;i
13 I
t
14 i
15 RECLASSIFICATION ADJUSTMENTS
16 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities :
17 Cash Flow Hedge Components
18 Foreign Currency hedges
19 Other cash flow hedges
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 Totglegiategories of Other Comprehensive Income (lines 3 through i
28 Comprehensive Income (line 1 plus line 27) I
29 L
30 !
31 -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-01) Page 117
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F. 2, 2-A, and 6 -18-
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of
. (Mo, Da, YT, Report
O An Original
[J A Resubmission
Dec 31,
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (dE the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA" as app rogrlate where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA
Line Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
No Page No
(a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' 1 Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
. 2 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-11%
‘ 3 Statement of Income for the Year 114-11¢
; 4 Statement of Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 117
: 5 Statement of Retained ‘-arnings for the Year 118-11¢
‘ 6 Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
i 7 Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)
8 Gas Plant in Service 204-209
9 General Information on Plant and Operations 211
10 Gas Property and Capacity Leased From and to Others 212-21%
1 Accumulated Provision for depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
12 Other Regulatory Assets - Gas 232
BALANCE S'.t.¥ SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)
13 Capital Stock and Long-Term Debt Data 250
14 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
15 Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
16 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-32¢
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
17 Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
18 Footnote Reference 551
19 Footnote Text 552

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-01) Page 2
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6

-19-

Name of Respondent This Report is:

O An Original
O A Resubmission

Dc<‘e of Report
(10, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec 31,

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS; (Continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page Y of Current Year of Previous Year
Number | (in dollars) (in dollars)

@) (b) § © )

44 Allowances (158 1 and 158 2) '

45 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

46 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163)

47 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164 1) 220

48 I{gw%;ied Natural Gas stored and Held for Processing (164 2 thru 220 !

49 Prepayments (165) 230

50 Advances for Gas (166 and 167)

51 Interest and Dividends Receivabie (171)

52 Rents Receivable (172)

53 Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

54 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

55 Derivative |nstrument Assets (175)

56 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)

57 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assgts (Total of lines 27 thru 56)

58 DEFERRED DEBITS

59 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) !

60 Extraordinary Property Losses (182 1) 230 :

61 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182 2) 230

62 Other Regulatory Assets (182 3) 232 (

63 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric ) (183)

64 l:‘é%lirztginary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183 1 and |

65 Clearing Accounts (184)

66 Temporary Facilities (185)

67 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (33t) 233

68 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187)

69 Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend (188)

70 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)

71 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 '

72 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) !

73 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 59 thru 72)

74

%O)TAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15, 25, 57 and

FERC FORM NO. 2A (12-01) Page 111
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6

-20-

Name of Respondent

This Report is:
O An Original
O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
Dec 31,

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

258-259

e T of Accoun e | Slmessgnd | St
Num%er (in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (b) () (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 1
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 5= 253
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
1 Retained Earnings (215, 215 1, 216) 118-119
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216 1) 118-119
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 !
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of line 2 thru 14)
16 LONG TERM DEBT
17 Bonds (221) 256-257
18 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 E
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) X

23 (Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) ;

25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES “
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases — Noncurrent (227) ‘

27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228 1)

28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 2)

29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228 3)

30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provision (228 4)

31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)

TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (total of lines 26 thru 31)

FERC FORM NO. 2A (12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6

221-

Name of Respondent This Report is: U-e of Report Year of Report
8 ﬁnRegglI)ﬁ':ssion -0, Da, Y1) Dec31,
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
o il of Account ReLIGe™ | of Currert vear of Previous Yoar
Number (in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (b) () (d)

33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

34 Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

35 Notes Payable (231)

36 Accounts Payable (232)

37 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)

38 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) '

39 Customer Deposits (235)

40 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263

41 Interest Accrued (237)

42 Dividends Declared (238)

43 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)

44 Matured Interest (240)

45 Tax Collegtions Payable (241)

46 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268

47 Obligations Under Capital Leases — Current (243)

48 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)

49 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) !

50 Ié))TAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 34 thru i

51 DEFERRED CREDITS

52 Customer Advances for Construction (252)

53 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

54 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

55 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269

56 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278

57 Unamortized Gain on Reacquited Jebt (257) 260

58 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

59 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 52 thru 58)

60 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15, 24, 32,

50, and 59)

FERC FORM NO. 2A (12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F 2, 2-A, and 6 -22-

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date cf Report Year of Report
1; O An Original
52 O A Resubmission (Mo, Va, Yr) Dec 31,

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b) and (c) the amounts of other comprehensive income items listed below in column (a).

2. Report amounts related to categories of othe: comf)rehensive income on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate, and report the
related tax effects allocated to each category in a footnote.

3. Report in a footnote, the accumulated other comprehensive income balances at year end, by category.

4. Report in a footnote, the fair value hedge balances at year end, by category.

'ﬂig.e ftem I Cur;'lz-eorsia IYear Prig(r)t?elaar
@ I (in d(%l)lars) (in d(cél)lars)
1 Net Income (Carried forward from page 116, Line 63 )
2 CATEGORIES OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
3 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities :
4 Minimum pension liability adjustment (net amount)
5 Cash Flow Hedge Components
6 Foreign currency hedges
7 Other cash flow hedges
8 .
9 '
10
11
12
13
14
15 RECLASSIFICATION ADJUSTMENTS
16 Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities ‘l
. 17 Cash Flow Hedge Components
X 18 Foreign currency hedges
T Other cash flow hedges
1‘ 20
A
L 2
B
24
25 5
26
27 Total Categories of Other Comprehensive Income (lines 3 through 26)
27 Comprehensive Income (line 1 plus line 27)
28 -
29
31

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-01) Page 117
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repcr Year of Report
(1) O An original Dec. 31,20___
o (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) O A Resubmission
LIST OF SCHEDULES
Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have
been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."
Title of Scnedule Reference Date Remar
Page No. Revised ks
(a) (b) (c)
(d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information .. ... ... .. e 101 D 12-91
Control Over Respondent . . ...... ... .. .. ... . i 102 REV 12-95
Companies Controlled by Respondent . .......... .. ... ... .. ... ........... 103 NEW 12-95
Principal General Officers .. ...... ... ... ... . i 104 ED 12-91
DIrECIOrS . . .o e 105 REV 12-95
Important Changes Duringthe Year ............... .. .. ... iiiiiiinunnnn .. 108-109 REV 12-95
Comparative Balance Sheet Statement . ............ ... ... ... .. ... ....... 110-113 REV 12-01
Income Statement . ... .. . 114 ED 12-96
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities . ................... 115 NEW 12-01
Appropriated Retained Income ... ... ... . .. 118 REV 12-95
Unappropriated Retained Income Statement . . ........ ... ... ... ... . ... ... 119 REV 12-95
Dividend Appropriations of Retained Income . . ..... ... .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 119 REV 12-95
Statementof Cash Flows . ... ... .. .. . . .. . 120-121 REV 12-95
Notes to Financial Statements . ...... .. ... ... .. ... . ... ... 122-123 REV 12-95
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debts)
Receivables From Affiliated Companies .................. 200 REV 12-00
General Instructions Concerning Schedules 202 thru 205 . . 201 REV 12-95
Investments in Affiliated Companies . ................. 202-203 ED 12-91
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Comﬁanies ....................... 204-205 ED 12-91
Companies Controlled Directly by Respondent Other Than Through
Title to Securities ................... e e e 204-205 ED 12-91
Instructions for Schedules 212 Thru217 ... . .. ... .. . . . .. 211 REV 12-00
Carrier Property . .. ................ P 212-213 REV 12-00
Undivided Joint Interest Property . ....... ... ... .. ... .. .. . il 214-215 REV 12-00
Accrued Depreciation-Carrier Property ......... ... .. ... ... i i, 216 REV 12-00
Accrued Depreciation-Undivided Joint Interest Property .. ...................... 217 REV 12-00
Amortization Base and Reserve .......... ... . . . ... ... 218-219 REV 12-95
Noncarrier Property . . ... ... . 220 REV 12-00
Other Deferred Charges ... ... .. ...ttt 221 REV 12-00
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)
Payables to Affiliated Companies .. ..... ... .. ... . . . ... 225 REV 12-00
Long-Term Debt . .. ... e 226-227 ED 12-00
Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred ......................... 230-231 REV 12-00
CapitalStock . . ......... ... . ... 250-251 REV 12-95
Capital Stock Changes During the Year 252-253 ED 12-91
Additional Paid-in Capital ... ...... ... 254 ED 12-87

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-01)
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! Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Rsport Year of Report
! . (Mo, L'z Yr)
(1) O An Original Dec. 31,20

(2) O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT - ASSETS

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining te Balance Sheet Accounts in the
USofA. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages ircicated.

ltem Reference Balance at End Balance at
Page No. of Current End
) Year of Previous
Line Year
No. (In dollars)
(a) (b) (© (In dollars)
(d)
CURRENT ASSETS
1 Cash (10)
2 Special Deposits (10-5)
3 Temporary Investments (11)
I 4 Notes Receivable (12)
i 5 Receivables from Affiliated Companies (13) 200
L6 Accounts Receivable (14)
i 7 Accumulated Provision For Uncollectible Accounts (14-5)
8 Interest and Dividends Receivable (15)
9 Oil Inventory (16)
10 Material and Supplies (17)
11 Prepayment (18)
12 Other Current Assets (19)
13 Deferred Income Tax Assets (19-5) 230-231
14 TOTAL Current Assets (Total of lines 1 thru 13)
INVESTMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS
Investments in Affiliated Companies (20):
15 Stocks 202-203
16 Bonds 202-203
17 Other Secured Obligations 202-203
18 Unsecured Notes 202-203
19 Investment Advances 202-203
20 20 Undistributed Earnings from Certain Invest. in Acct. 204
Other Investments (21):
21 Stocks
22 Bonds
23 Other Secured Obligations
24 Unsecured Notes
25 Investment Advances
26 Sinking and Other Funds (22)
27 . | thiu %?TAL Investment and Special Funds (Total lines 15

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-01) Page 110
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -25-

—

l Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

i - (Mo, Da, Yr)

? (1) O An Original Dec. 31,20

‘ (2) O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT - ASSETS (Continued)
1.) Forinstructions covering this schedule, see the text 2.) Online 30, include dep:eciation applicable to
and investment
instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in property.

. in the

= USofA. The entries in this balance sheet should be

i consistent with those in the supporting schedules

i on the pages indicated.

! Reference Balance at End Balance at End
Line ltem Page No. of Current of Previous
No Year Year

’ (a) (b) (In dollars) (In dollars)

] (c) (d)

i

b TANGIBLE PROPERTY

| 28 | Carrier Property (30) 212-215

‘ 29 (Less) Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property (31) 216-217

{30 (Less) Accrued Amortizatior, - Carrier Property (32) 218-219
31 Net Carrier Property (Line 28 less 29 and 30)

32 Operating Oil Supply (33)
33 Noncarrier Property (34) 220
34 Less Accrued Depreciation - Noncarrier Property
35 Net Noncarrier Property (Line 35 less 36)
36 TOTAL Tangible Property (Total of lines 31, 32 and 35)
OTHER ASSETS A!D DEFERRED CHARGES
37 Organization Costs and Other Intangibles (40)
38 (Less ) Accrued Amortization of Intangibles (41)
39 Reserved
40 Miscellaneous Other Assets (43)
41 Other Deferred Charges (44) 221
42 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets (45) 230-231
43 Derivative Instrument Assets (46)
44 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hledges (47)
45 TOTAL Other Assets and Deferred Charges (37 thru
44)
46 TOTAL Assets (Total of lines 14, 27, 36 and 45)

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F. 2, 2-A, and 6 -26-

! Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) O An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,20

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT - LIABILITIES (Ccntinued)

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the USofA. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Reference | Balance at End Balance at End
Line ltem Page No. | of Current Year | of Previous Year
No. (In dollars) (In dollars)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

47 Notes Payable (50)
. 48 Payables to Affiliated Companies (51)
49 Accounts Payable (52)
50 Salaries and Wages Payable (53)
51 Interest Payable (54)
52 Dividends Payable (55)
53 Taxes Payable (56)
54 Long - Term Debt - Payable Within One Year (57) 226-227
55 Other Current Liabilities (58) *
56 Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (59) 230-231
57 TOTAL Current Liabilities (Total of lines 47 thru 56)
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
58 Long-Term Debt - Payable After One Year (60) 226-227
59 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (61)
60 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (62)
61 Other Noncurrent Liabilities (63)
62 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (64) 230-231
63 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (65)
64 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (66)
65 TOTAL Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 58 thru 64)
66 TOTAL Liabilities (Total of lines 57 and 65)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

67 Capital Stock (70) 250-251
68 Premiums on Capital Stock (71)
69 Capital Stock Subscriptions (72)
70 Additional Paid-In Capital (73) 254
71 Appropriated Retained Income (74) 118
72 Unappropriated Retained Income (75) 119
73 (Less) Treasury Stock (76)
74 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (77) 115
75 TOTAL Stockholders' Equity (Total of lines 67 thru 74)
76 TOTAL Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

(Total of lines 66 and 75)

“ERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-01)
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Appendix A Proposed Revised Schedules for FERC Forms 1, 1-F, 2, 2-A, and 6 -27-
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec 31
(2) O A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
. 1 Report in columns (b) and (c) the amounts of Other Comprehensive Income items listed below in column (a)
- 2. Report amounts related to categories of other comprehensive income on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate,
and report the related tax effects allocated to each category in a footnote.
3. Report in a footnote, the accumulated other comprehensive income balances at year end, by ca*egory.
i 4. Report in a footnote, the fair value hedge balances at year end, by category.
Line ltem Total Total
No. Current Year Prior Year
(In dollars) (In dollars)
| (a) (b) (c)
| Net Income (Carried forward from page 114, Line 29)

CATEGORIES OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities

Minimum pension liability adjustment (net amount)

Cash Flow Hedge Components

Foreign currency hedges

Other cash flow hedges

RECLASSIFICATION ADJUSTMENTS

Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale type securities

Cash Flow Hedge Components

Foreign currency hedges

2| a|3|3|a|2|3|8] 2| 3] 0| | || o &|w|m| -

Other cash flow hedges

N
o

N
—_

N
N

N
w

N
~

N
[$,]

N
D

N
~

Total Categories of Other Comprehensive Income (lines 3 through 26)

[N
[ec]

Comprehensive Income (line 1 plus line 27)

N
©

w
o

w
-

FERC FORM NO. 6 (NEW 12-01) Page 115
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